
Town of Mount Desert
1/ f Board of Selectmen

Agenda

\‘“,ç_ Regular Meeting
Monday, May 21, 2018

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:00 p.m.

II. Exccutivc Session
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA § 405(6) (A,) to review request from employee for leave

without pay
B. Post Executive Session — Action ifneeded on request from employee for leave

without pay

III. Public Hearing(s)
A. Special Amusement Permit Renewal Asti-Kim /DBA Asticou Inn
B. Post Public Hearing: Special Amusement Permit Renewal Application Approval

- Asti-Kin, /DBA Asticou Inn

IV. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from May 8, 2018 meeting

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Annual Employee Appointments
B. ConfIrm Appointment ofNinette Ferni as Warden for the June 12, 2018 State

Referendum Election
C. Appoint Ryan Bender as Seasonal Dock Hand @ $11. 00/hour, effective May 22,

2018
D. Recommendation for appointment a Seasonal Dock Hand hire at the Northeast

Harbor Marina: Eilon Zboray @ $11.00 per hr. effective June 1, 2018 to October
1,2 018

E. Resignation of Christian Johnson as On-Call Firefighter in order to fulfill the
Acting Full-Time Firefighter position

F. Appointment of Christian Johnson as acting fit/I-timefirefighter, effective May 24,
2018, and continuing through until June 25, 2018 at $17.00/hr

G. Recommendation for appointment ofPart Time (on—call) Firefighter to the Mount
Desert Fire Dept: Andrew Jewett starting pay $13.25 per hr., effective May 22,
2018.

VI. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket
motion. Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion
of the agenda.)

A. Department Reports: WWTP: March-April 2018 Report, Treasurer: Investment
Trust (YTD as ofMarch31, 2018)

B. Board ofSelectmen Meeting Schedule 2018-2019
C. Holiday Schedule 2018-2019
D. Mount Desert Island Regional School System — Resolution to Protect the Health,

Safety and Security ofStudents, Teachers, Staffand Community Members



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda May21, 2018

E. HCPC Annual Meeting; Mm’ 22, 2018

Vu. Selectmen’s Reports

VIII. Unfinished Business
A. Authorize the issuance ofa General Obligation Bond of the Town in a principal

amount not to exceed $5,108,485.00 at an interest rate of3.42% andfor a term of
twenty years to finance projects approved at Annual Town Meeting

B. Execution oft/ic bond documentfor the $5,] 08,485 General Obligation Bond
issued by Bar Harbor Bank & Trust Company effective May 31, 2018.

C. Consideration ofaward ofcrosswalk related work to CES, Inc. as described in a
memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18,
2018 and authorize PWD Tony Smith to execute agreements for their services on
behalfof the town.

D. Review of the Sylvan Road Neighborhood Drainage Improvements Project costs
ofS63 7,051, and consideration ofrecommendations and requests based on these
project costs dese,-ibed in the memo fi-om PJVD Tony Smith to Town Manager
Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018.

E. Review of the Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project costs of
$3,963,900 and consideration ofthe recommendations and requests based on
these project costs described in the memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town
Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018.

F. Consideration ofaward ofSummit Road design to CES, Inc. as described in a
memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town Manager Durlin bait, Jr. dated May 18,
2018 and to authorize PWD Tony Smith to execute an agreement for their
services on behalfof the town.

G. Request authorization to PWD Tony Smith to execute a second MPI-Mzmicipal
Partnership Initiative—agreement with DOT This MPI will start where (lie current
one stops on Route 198 and end at or near its intersection with Route 233/Eagle
Lake Road.

IX. New Business
A. Consider the closing ofSargeant Drive during the annual Northeast Harbor road

Race and Fun Walk on Saturday, August 25, 2018
B. Public Space Special Event Application — Mount Desert ‘hamber of Commerce

Summer Artisan Market — July 23, 2018, Northeast Harbor Village Green
C. Public Space Special Event Application — Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce

Movie Nights — Thursdays, August 2018, Northeast Harbor Village Green
D. Elmer Beal Jr./D.B.A. Burning Tree Restaurant Request for Liquor License

Renewal
E. Update on Acadia National Park Transportation Plan from Kevin Schneider,

ANP Superintendent
F. Request at transfi?r $6, 000 from Community Development Line 1770100-54540

Comm,nutv Development Consultant Other to Community Development Line
1770100-54970 C’ommwutv Consultant Director

Page 2 of3



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda May 21, 2018

X. Other Business
A. Such other business as mciv be legally conducted

XI. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Wwrant AP1869 in the amount of$387,818.79
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s PayrolL State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1867,

AP1868, and PR 1825 in the amounts of$5,819.45 $2, 07& 25, and $94,937.36,
rcspecth clv

C. Ack7zolvledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants AP n/a, and PR22
in the amounts of$n/a, and $71,961.93, respectively

XII. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, June 4,2018 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 3 of3



-v C w r n m z 0 (‘
a



¶ticouJnq,
April 4. 2018

Board of Selectmen
Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Attn: Mr. Durlin Lunt

Greetings Mr. Lunt:

Please find enclosed our application for renewal of our Special Amusement Class E
Permit for 2018.

We appreciate your action on the application, and have incLuded a return envelope for
your use.

If I can provide frrther information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Will Matteson
General Manager
Asticou Inn
PU Box 337
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
207-276-3344
gmasticou-inn.com

ASTICOU INN • 15 Peabody Dr., P.O. Box 337, Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662 Telephone 207-276-3344



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

/
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT

DATE:
tj ,g /i FEE: $50.00

*ApPLICANT AS1i VWVI (p9cki)cicf\, MANAGER: Uc4kw.
**RESIDENCE L6 QQGbO&’- t3 TELEPHONE: ao7—a7p33gg

ADDRESS: JJ\\oIo ,4c O(&2
NAMEOFBUSINESS: 45jczov 1%i’i NATUREOFBUSINESS: ‘fl & Qgjd*

MAILING ADDRESS Q4o. %7 JsJoc3QøSc k4oc) M€ y1g1

LOCATION OF BUSINESS PREMISE (street address): IS tc’, J\JOt1(tO4 WEO

LIQUOR LICENSE EVER DENIED OR REVOKED?

____

YES N NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

_______________________

EVER CONVICTED OF FELONY or LIQUOR W VIOTION?

_______

YES

_______

NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

____________—______________________________________________________

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR A SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR THE FOLLOWING:

Class A:

_____

Single instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class B:

_____

Single instrumentalist and vocalist without mechanical amplification

Class C:

_____

One or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class D:

_____

Any one of the above with mechanical amplification

Class E:

_____

Dancing with any of the above or accompanied by music produced by radio or other mechanical

::n:ure ISee reverse side for requirements

Permit shall be valid only for the license year of the applicant’s existing liquor license:

The Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert hereby

_____

approve

_____

deny

the application for a Special Amusement Permit for:

_________________________________________________—

Selectmen, Town of Mount Desert: Date:

______________________________



Applicant requirements:

*lf applicant is a Corporation, partnership, Limited Liability Company or other legal entity, the application shall

include the names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together with the names and state of

residence of all principals.

For this purpose any person or entity owning or controlling a 10% or greater interest shall be deemed a

principal of the applicant.

**Jf applicant is corporation, etc., principal office address

For Town Office use only:
DATE RECEIVED:

Permit Fee of $50.00 paid

Newspaper ad placed, edition date:

Names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together
with the names and state of residence of all principals.

If applicant is corporation, etc., principal office address

Copy of all alcohol licenses currently held by applicant
or, if license is pending, a copy of the application

If initial application required:

Date of inspection:

Results of inspection:

4/9/20131:\Permits & Licensing\special amusement permit application.doc



Se
STATE OF 1% LADIE

DEPARDIUVI OF AmIINISTPATh’E AND flNncrnI. SERVICES

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND IMTFERY OPER4TIONS

Dmsms OFDQUORIJCUcSING A’\DRcmRcnwNr

S SIAm H St StkTIcti
AuctsrA. Mr.t O4333-OS

Or

License for the Sale of Liquor

License Number

HOF-1990-4062

[
I

Issue Date

06/12/2017

Expiration Date 1
06111/2018

This License is valid only between the Issue Date and the Expiration Date appearing on this documeni This License may be

used only for the Named Holder at the Location for which the License was issued. The person or business named in this

License is authorized to sell or serve liquor with liquor content as permitted by M&me law for the license type designated in

this License.

All licensees shall make available for inspection their licenses at the premises to which those licenses apply. This License or

each type of License issued as part of this License is subject to fine, suspension or revocation pursuant to Title 28-A of Maine

law. License fee is non-refundable and (lie License is non-transferable unless approved hi’ the Bureau.

Legal Name of Licensee:

Business Name of Licensee:

Address of Licensee:

ASTI-KIM CORP.

ASTICOU ThN

IS PEABODY DRIVE

NORTHEAST HARBOR, ME

CODE License Type and flescription FEE

1110 CLASS I-A - SPIRITS, \ThOUS, AND MALT HOTEL OPT. 1,100.00

2630 FILING FEE 10.Q0

ASTICOU ThN
P0 BOX 337
NORTHEAST HARBOR, ME 04662

Total Fees: $ 1,110.00 jj

‘a aS%_

Timothy R. Poulin, Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations



M
ount

D
esert

Islander
TH

U
R

SD
A

Y
,

M
A

Y
1
0
,2

0
1
8

D
ym

ent,
C

arole
.ckie

Field
—

and
san

d
nephew

s.
4raveside

co
m

m
it

cit1
in

ledgelaw
n

a
future

date,
w

ith
to

be
handled

by
Id

F
uneral

H
om

e.
ow

ers,
m

em
orial

nade
to

the
M

aine
;s

io
n

scholarship
27

W
est

St.,
B

ar
1609.
:es

m
ay

be
cx

w
w

.acadiacrenia

h
,v

n
of

B
ar

I-IaThO
I

#11)lX
-fll

A
n

A
rn

e
,id

n
ie

n
t

(ci
add

slafl’
rlicniiier

m
in

i
11w

‘fins
ii

(‘lerk’s
0111cc

to
serve

as
S

ecretary
to

provide
a
rim

u
llis

tra
live

so
p
p
o
rl

iiw
lririiii

ag
en

d
a

p
rep

a
ni

lio
n

and
rninn

Ic
tald

rig.
77,,’

Jo
,’-,,f

it,,,
liar/i,’

h
,,,’b

i
I,n

k
IU

Ic
th

at
U

i,
i/JIL

l
ti.

ItO
II

(s
11111

Cr
ilJi?Jl?ltetcv

,A
ru

d
e

VI,
P

E
r,*i,,

(old
Th

i//u
C

n
u
n
u
flt

I’
4
!

tin
JO

lla
(_

O
rfl

1V
,,,,,end’41

in
fi,(kni:v:

[likase
N

ote:
O

ld
lariguace

is
itneker,.

N
ew

tan
u
ag

e
is

underlincd.j
A

rticle
V

I
P

arking
and

T
raffic

C
om

m
ittee

lA
dopted

111—
2—

1990
as

I 4.08
o[

11w
1990

C
odeI

31-27
C

reation;
nienibership;

Ierrns
o
fo

flic
e
.

lA
m

ended
I1-20-loot

lucre
is

hereby
crealed

a
l’arkn,g

arid
Trailic

(‘o
Iiiiiiilie

e
,

rile
nienibership

ofw
hich

shall
be

the
c
u
rre

n
t

Po—
ho.

C
lad

F
IIL

C
hid

P
IIIiIIt

\\
is

ks
t)ii

L
L

(S
I

uid
I’!

tw
IrL

D
irutior

D
tpury

CILIk
as

s
L

u
u
a
ry

ro
L

ih
L

r
‘vith

ii
s
e

m
e
n
,hers

o
f

rile
c
o
il

a
in

riit
v
a
t

large,
at

le,isi
isv

riot
s

Ii. iiii
s

tall
be

ha,,iness
jw

na
sm

in
the

c
o
m

m
u
n
iiy

.
T

he
‘Ihw

n
C

o
u
n
c
il

shall
ip

p
o
ilil

ihe
a
r-la

rg
e

ri,e
iiih

c
rs

o
f

said
C

ru
iin

iirre
e

fur
le

m
is

nil
iw

o
y

e
a
rs

.
§

31-28
P

ow
ers

m
iii

duties.
T

he
P

ailin
g

and
li-a

ilic
t’n

iiiiIo
h
ilc

e
shall.

a
t

rue
r
e
q
u
e
s
i

o
f

ihe’linvn
U

c
iu

n
c
il

“
r
o
n

its
o

w
n

in
itia

tiv
e
,

m
a
k
e

recoinm
endal

io
n
s

to
the

I,rn
0

C
i
n

in
e

ii
regalLI, h

g
ililie

l
dii

IL
I1I

if
(‘fiJy

ile
r

194,
ye

Iiicles’nnd
T

m
file,

of
ibis

C
ode

and
tither

parking
arid

traflic
m

a
ile

rs
.

3
2
q

O
r
g
a
n
iz

a
tio

n
;

in
c
c
lin

s
.

A
.

‘[lie
Park

irig
m

id
Tral

Ic
Ci

1111(111
ric

e
l

‘all
ii

e
e
l

ii
k
in

2(1
d
;r

s
o
f

the
dale

isi
the

a
p
jx

o
n

lin
e

nitof
new

m
em

bers
and

organize
by

elect
Irig

a
C

liiiri
n

a
n

.
a
n
d

V
ice

(‘hm
nna

iiand-S
entt;in’

and
shall

IiIc
in

th
e

T
ow

n
C

lerk’s
ollice

w
irhin

five
days

lio
n
,

(lie
tIale

at
Is

irg
a
iiiz

:iiio
n
a
l

iiie
e
iiiig

(he
record

ifand
nam

es
of

its
of—

iieers.T
he

ieniis
il

all
oflicers

shall
he

nine
‘ear

w
ith

eligibility
flirre-elecrionr

ijravesifle
service

l’oresi
lu

lls
C

em
etery,

M
adison.

R
obert

M
.

R
adle

Jr..
87,

u
I

Southvvest
H

arbor.
Steven

O
liver

S
w

ann,
68,

cit
Sw

anc
Island,

M
ay

7
at

B
angor.

T
ow

n
of

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

P
u
b
lic

H
earin

g
T

he
B

oard
oF

S
electm

en
w

ill
hold

a
P

ublic
H

earing
on

the
S

pecial
A

m
u
sem

en
t

P
erniit

ap
p
licatio

n
s

d
escrib

ed
below

at
its

reg
u
lar

m
eetin

g
w

hich
begins

at
6:30

p.m
.,

M
onday.

M
ay

21,
2018

in
the

M
eeting

R
oom

.
T

ow
n

H
all.

21
S

ea
S

treet.
N

o
rth

east
H

arbor.
A

sH
-K

im
C

o
rp

o
ratio

n
dT

h/a
A

stico
u

In
n
/C

lass
S

R
V

1
C

E

9
8
5

—
_
_
_

—
—

—
—

—
—

V
T

f
l
L

S
f
l
_
n

•
a

I,
,
‘
t
t
J
O

L
,L

U
Z

a
renew

al
of

a
L

iquor
L

icense
from

:
E

at-A
-P

ita
326

M
ain

S
treet,

S
outhw

est
H

arbor,
M

E
04679

T
he

B
o
ard

of
S

electm
en

w
ill

h
ear

a
req

u
est

for
a

renew
al

of
a

C
lass

I
L

iquor
L

icense
and

S
pecial

A
m

usem
entperm

it
for:

F
eliciano’s,

L
L

C
d
/b

/a
Joey’s

P
lace

S
ports

L
ounge

297
lV

Iain
S

treet
S

outhw
est

F
larbrn;

M
E

04679
P

ublic
com

m
ent

w
ill

be
taken

at
the

B
oard

of
S

electm
en’s

m
eeting

on
T

uesday
M

ay
22,

2018,
at

6:00pm
at

the
S

outhw
est

H
arb

o
r

T
ow

n
O

ffice.

—
T

ow
n

of
B

ar
H

arb
o
r

“4
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

B
O

A
R

D
T

ow
n

of
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

SE
R

T

‘elliatO
ri LIU

I

ion
container

a
!

•
Foss’

io
U

se

flS
S

877-512-9700
eel.

B
an

g
o
r

n
eat

D
I

N
O

T
IC

E
O

F
PU

B
L

IC
M

E
E

T
IN

G
T

o
approve

a
G

eneral
O

bligation
B

ond
in

a
principal

am
o
u
n
t

not
to

exceed
$5,108,485

N
onee

is
hereby

given
that

the
Selectm

en
of

die
T

ow
n

ut
M

ount
D

esert.
M

ain
e

w
ill

m
eet

at
the

M
eeting

R
ooni

of
(lie

Tow
n

H
all

a
t

21
S

ea
Streei

in
N

ortheast
I (arbor

a
t

6
:3

0
p
in

,
on

M
ay

21.
to

consider
the

adoption
o
f

a
reso

lu
tio

n
to

authorize
(lie

issuance.
delivery

arid
sale

ol
a

G
eneral

C
liiiga

ion
B

ond
in

an
am

ount
not

In
exceed

¶5.11)8.485
to

a
hank

or
banks

chosen
by

the
Selectm

en,
to

liaance
road

conslm
etion

and
rn,ad

r
e
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
tio

n
in

the
T

ow
n.

T
he

pohiic
is

invited
to

attend.
W

ritten
com

m
ents

received
helisre

the
m

eeting
svill

he
considered.

O
n

i\l:w
I.

2018.
B

ar
Ilarb

o
r

‘Iiis
ri

C
o
u
n
c
il

adopted
tire

r.iluiw
ing

am
en

d
m

en
t

th
at

g
o
e

into
cited

M
ay

3
t.

2018.
C

opies
have

been
tiled

in
the

T
hw

n
C

lerk’s
office.

P
ark

in
g

&
T

raffic
O

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d
m

en
t

A
C

A
D

IA
B

u
ria

l
and

C
re

m
a
tio

n
D

irecr

answ
er

for
those

w
ho

prefer
a

sim
ple

erw
ce

:
-

4
a

reasonable
cost a

-
’
-
’

m
c
i
u
d
r
n
u
a
n
n
r
n
1
%

4
t
t
A



SJIflNWJ



Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen Agenda
3 Organizational Meeting
4 Tuesday, May 8, 2018
5 KelIcy Auditorium, Mount Desert Elementary School
6 8 Joy Road, Northeast Harbor
7 Following the conclusion ofAnnual Town Meeting
8
9 Present were Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, and Martha

10 Dudman and Wendy Littlefield.
11
12 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, Public Works Director Tony Smith,
13 Harbor Master LeMoine and Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk.
14
1 5 I. Call to order
16 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 9:52 PM.
17
1 8 II. Election of Officers
19 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, to keep the same
20 slate as last year. (Chairman MacCauley, Vice Chair• Hart, Secretary Littlefield)
21 Motion approved 5-0.
77

23 III. Minutes
24 A. Approval ofminutes from April 17, 2018
25 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the April
26 17, 2018 Minutes, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
29 A. Con/inn Appointments ofSumnier Dock Hands and Boat Launch Operators as
30 presented
31 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to Confirm
32 Appointments of Summer Dock Hands and Boat Launch Operators as presented. Motion
33 approved 5- 0.
34
35 V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
36 Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board membeiw may remove any item for discussion by
37 requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)
38 A. Departnent Reports: Treasurer; Permanent Trust 3rd Quarter 2018
39 B. 2017-2018 Property & Casualty Pool Membership Report from Maine Municipal
40 Association
41 C. Hancock County Conunissioners Meeting Minutes April 3, 13, and 24, 2018
42 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the
43 Consent Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5- 0.
44
45 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
46 None presented
47
48 VII. Unfinished Business
49 A. Request construction contractfor the food vendors andfarmers market sites pi-oject
50 bid to be awarded to RFJordan at a bid price of $43,000.00 and permission to
51 execute the agreement



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda May 8, 2018

I MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Han seconding, to award the
2 construction contract for the food vendors and farmers market sites project bid to RF Jordan
3 at a bid price of $43,000.00 and to grant permission to execute the agreement.
4 Motion approved 5- 0.

6 B. Request authorization to use funds for completion of the food vendors and farmers’
7 market sites projectfrom: the Buildings & Grounds Reserve Account Number
8 4055200-24571 with ci current balance ofapproximately $30,613 and the Parks and
9 Cemeteries Reserve Account Number 4055250-24572 with ((current balance of

10 approximately $27,905(total budget availablefor use f$58,518,)
II Director Smith amended the current balance available from the Buildings & Grounds
12 Reserve Account to $23,813, leaving the total budget available for use as $51,718.
13
14 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to
15 authorization to use finds for completion of the food vendors and farmers market sites
16 project from: the Buildings & Grounds Reserve Account Number 4055200-24571 with a
17 current balance of approximately $23,813 and the Parks and Cemeteries Reserve Account
18 Number 4055250-24572 with a current balance of approximately S27,905(total budget
19 available for use of $5 1,718). Motion approved 5-0.
20
21 VIII. New Business
22 A. Annual Policy on Treasurer s’ Disburve,nent Warrants for Employee Wages and
23 Benefits
24 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, to approve the
25 Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Employee Wages and Benefits. Motion
26 approved 5- 0.
27
28 B, Annual Policy on Treasurers Disbursenze,it Warrants for State Fees
29 MOTION: Selectman Linlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to approve the
30 Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for State Fees. Motion approved 5-0.

32 C. Annual Policy on Disbmu-sement ofMiuucipal Education Costs
33 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to approve the
34 Policy on Disbursement of Municipal Education Costs. Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 D. Annual Policy on Application ofPayments to Unpaid Taxes
37 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to approve the
38 Policy on Application of Payments to Unpaid Taxes. Motion approved 5- 0.
39
40 E. Annual Policy on Reimbursement (Code Enforcement Officer Pernuts,
41 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to approve the
42 Policy on Reimbursement for Code Enforcement Officer Permits. Motion approved 5- 0.
43
44 F. Annual Policy Authorizing Ton’,, _4’fanager and his Designee to sign BYOB and Off-
45 Premises Catering Liquor License Applications on behalfof the Mumctpal Officers
46 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to approve the
47 Policy Authorizing Town Manager and his Designee to sign BYOB and Off-Premises
48 Catering Liquor License Applications on behalf of the Municipal Officers. Motion approved
49 5-0.
50

Page 2 of3



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda May 8,2018

G. Annual Approval of Town Counsel
2 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to approve the
3 list of approved Town Counsel. Motion approved 5- 0.
4
5 IX. Other Business
6 A. Sue/i other business as nzav be legally conducted
7 Discussion to pay $500 to Eastern Agency on Aging out of the Selectman’s Contingency
8 Fund as it was inadvertently omitted from the budget approved at the Annual Town Meeting.
9 It was agreed to put it on an agenda in July to be paid from the FY20 18-2019 budget.

10
11 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
12 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Wairant AP1866 in the amount of $576,312.39
13 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval and
14 signature of Treasurer1 s Warrant API 866 in the amount of 5576.312.39, as presented.
15 Motion approved 4-0-I (Littlefield in Abstention).
16
17 B. Approve Signed Treasurers Payroll, Stare Fees, & PR Benefit JVanvnts AP1863.
18 AP1864. AP1865, PR]823 and PR1824 in the amounts ofS4,235.04,$5,362.29,
19 575.003.05, $93, 490.45. and $102. 539. 76, respective/v
20 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Pavroll Warrants 13 and 22 in the amounts
21 of $53,535.96 and $153,203.15, respectively
22 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the
23 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants API 863, AP 1864, API 865, PRI 823
24 and PR1824 in the amounts of $4,235.04,$5,362.29, $75,003.05, $93,490.45, and
25 $102,539.76, respectively and acknowledgement of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll
26 Warrants 13 and 22 in the amounts of 553,535.96 and $153,203.15, respectively, as
27 presented. Motion approved 5- 0.
28
29 XI. Adjournment
30 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, adjournment.
31 Motion approved 5- 0.
32
33 The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday. May 21. 2018 in the Meeting Room,
34 Town Hail, Northeast Harbor
35
36 The meeting was adjourned at 10:03 PM.
37
38
39 Respectthlly Submitted,
40
41
42
43 Wendy Litfiefield. Secretary
44

Page 3 of 3



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGNITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT

Municipality of MOUNT DESERT County of HANCOCK State of MAINE

The Board of Selectmen of the Municipality of the Town of Mount Desert, in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoints the following employees within and
for the Municipality of Mount Desert for the positions and terms indicated:

2019
2019

Michael Bender
Michael Bender
Michael Bender

Fire Chief
Fire Warden
Emergency Mgmt Dir

Diana
De Los Santos Animal Control Officer May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Kevin Edgecomb Shellfish Warden May21, 2018 May 31, 2019

Leigh Guildford Shellfish Warden May21, 2018 May 31, 2019

John Lemoine Harbormaster May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Kathryn Mahar Treasurer May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

General Assistance
Fair Hearing Authority May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Page 1 of 2

Nme

Kyle Avila
Kyle Avila

Position

Assessor
Addressing Officer

Term

May 21
May 21

2018
2018

May31,
May 31,

May
May
May

21, 2018
21, 2018
21, 2018

May
May
May

31, 2019
31, 2019
31, 2019

Kimberly Keene Code Enforcement Officer May21, 2018 May 31, 2019
Kimberly Keene Building Inspector May21, 2018 May 31, 2019
Kimberly Keene Local Plumbing Inspector May21, 2018 May 31, 2019
Kimberly Keene Deputy General Assistance May21, 2018 May 31, 2019

Michael Jordan Deputy Code Enforcement May21, 2018 May 31, 2019
Michael Jordan Deputy Building Inspector May21, 2018 May 31, 2019
Michael Jordan Deputy Local Plumbing lnsp’ May21, 2018 May 31, 2019

Joshua Jordan Deputy Harbormaster May21, 2018 May 31, 2019
Joshua Jordan Shellfish Warden May21, 2018 May 31, 2019

Durlin E. Lunt, Jr. Town Manager May 21, 2018 May31, 2019
Durlin E. Lunt, Jr. Overseerof the Poor May 21, 2018 May31, 2019
Durlin E. Lunt, Jr. Road Commissioner May 21, 2018 May31, 2019
Durlin E. Lunt, Jr. Public Access Officer May21, 2018 May31, 2019

T:\clerk\Appointments\201 8\APPOINTMENTS - Employee.docx



Shawn Murphy Shellfish Warden May 21, 2018 May31, 2019

Elizabeth Yeo Excise Tax Collector May21, 2018 May31, 2019
Elizabeth Yeo BMV Excise Tax Collector May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Lisa Young Tax Collector May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Anthony Smith Acting Town Manager May 21, 2018 May31, 2019

James Willis Police Chief May 21, 2018 May31, 2019

Claire Woolfolk Town Clerk May 21, 2018 May31, 2019
Claire Woolfolk Deputy Public Access Officer May21, 2018 May31, 2019

Given under our hands this 21st day of May 2018 at Northeast Harbor, Maine:

Martha T. Dudman

Matthew J. Hart

Wendy H. Littlefield

John B. Macauley

James F. Mooers

A majority of the Municipal Officers of the Town of Mount Desert

Page 2of2
T:\clerk\Appointments\201 8\APPOINTMENTS - Emplcyee.docx



fl

U

Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk. Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail towncIerkij mtdesen.or \Veb Address

wnv.mEdesert,on

MEMO

DATE: May 10, 2018

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: June 12, 2018 State Primary and Referendum Election

Pursuant to 21-A §501, 1 request that the Board of Selectmen, by recorded vote, approve the appointment
made by the Town Clerk, of Ninette Ferm as Warden for the June 12, 2018 State Primary and
Referendum Election.

Thank you.

I

bos warden approval memo 6-13-2017 doex



4
1 1’
i dl

I

Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5711
E-mail Address harbormasterw mideseanru

Web Address wnv.mtdesen.org

MEMO

D un in,

Dunlin Lunt, Town Manager
John Lemoine. Harbormaster
Summer Dock Hand
May 10, 2018

I would like to recommend the following individual listed below for seasonal employment as a
Dock Hand at the Northeast Harbor Marina. Would you please place this individual on the May
21, 2018 Board of Selectmen’s agenda forhis approval.

Ryan Bender

Thank you.

John LeMoine
Karbomwster

@ SI 1.00/hr.

1.,
4

To:
From
Re:
Date:

C: Users’cwoolfolkAppData’Local\MicmsoftWindows’Ternpomry Internet Files.ContentOutlookR58N0G3SMarina Seasonal Employee 201
(2)4oc’ 5 102015



Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormas(erã mldesen.or2

Web Address www.mtdesen.org

I would like to recommend the following individual listed below for seasonal employment as a
Dock Hand at the Northeast Harbor Marina. Would you please place this individual on the May
21, 2018 Board of Selectmen’s agenda for his approval.

Ellon Zboray @ SI 1.00/hr.

Thank you,

John LeMoine
Harbormaster

MEMO

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
John Lemoine, Harbonnaster
Summer Dock Hand
May 16, 2018

Durlin,

C:\Usem\eyeo\AppData\Local\Micmsoft\Windows\Tempomiy Internet FiIes\ConlentOutlook\R0I3DBCV\Marina Seasonal Employee 2018
(2).docx 5/16/2018



so SWU?7De Mowit Desert Fire Department
1 4 Michael Bender. lire (Thief

:

2! Sea Street. P.O. Box 248
Northeast I [arbor. .\ IF 04662—0248

I elcphune 2U-27f-5 I Ia 07-27(’-5732
\VeI’ :\difress www.midcscnoru

4_çs flrechieiiTmtdesen.oru

Michael Bender
lire (ThieF
Mourn I )esert Fire I )eparimenl
PU Box 248
Northeast I I arbor. \ I al tie 04662

I )ear (hi ci:

i’.la 10. 20! 8

Please Liecept this letter as mgi lication that I LUll rcsiunmg (torn my posi Lion us an ( )n—( all
Fireflgluer iLk the Mount Desert Fire I )cpattnienL elThctive Nht 21. 2018. [his is so I can
accept a position as an Actinu Full—I irne Fire lighter ith the department. I understand that I
can request to be re—actiaLed as an On—Call Fireligliter \%hlen nfl position as an .\ctinu I nIl—

I ime I irctruhter ends. as long as I am UI good standing \s ith the dcpanmeiit.

SincereR..

/ — .7 —

(1,

(‘hristian .lOlIl1s(1Il



-b 4QVWTb- -% Town of Mount Desert
N Michael Bender, Fire Chief

4 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
.1 Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248
4

7) Telephone 207-276-511! Fax 207-276-5732
? \\‘eb Address nvwrntdesen.oru

fircchief(ã mtdesen.or

Memo
To: Dudin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: May 10,2018

Re: Appointment of Acting Full-Time Firefighter

I would like to request that the Board of Selectman accept the resignation of Christian Johnson as an
on-cell firefighter firm the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective May 24, 2018. This is so Christian
can accept the appointment of acting frill-time firefighter if approved by the Board of Selectman.

Thank you.



/OØQV?qrD
t- -

Toni, oj Mount Desert/

Michael Bender. Fire Chief
4 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
) Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

I Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
f Web .Addres ncwmtdesc.or

• fireehief(ämidesert.ori

Memo
To: Dunn Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: May 10,2016

Re: Appointment of Acting Full-Time Firefighter

I would like to request from the Board of Selectman the appointment of Christian Johnson as acting
full-time firefighter, effective May 25, 2016, and conUnuing through unUl June 25, 2018. Christian would
be working 40 hours a week to fill in for open shifts due to one our full-time staff currently out on a leave
of absenca If approved, Christian will start at $17.00 an hour

Thank you.



a
To wit ofMount Desert// C. Michael Bender. Fire Chief

j’a? 21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248
j Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

\ a
Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732

— S Web Address www.rntdescrLont
firechief(ã)rntdesert.org

Memo
To: Dudin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: May18, 2018

Re: Appointment of Pad Time (On-Call) Firefighters

Iwould like to request and recommend that Andrew Jewett be appointed as a part time (on-call) firefighter
to the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective May 22, 2018 at a starting pay of $13.25 an hour

Thank you.



CONSENT AGENDA



-Th Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
/ -. Ed Montague, Superintendent

i 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

‘i. Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-2210

Web Address: www.mtdesen.org

— E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org
VRTI\

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ed Montague, WWTP Superintendent
Re: March-April 2018 Monthly Report
Date: May 15, 2018

March 1st began with a regular visit from the Department of Environmental Protection
(DEP) to inspect the wastewater treatment plants in Somesville and Seal Harbor. The
inspector looks over all aspects of our operation. They review a number of things
including administrative policies and procedures, operational policies and procedures,
laboratory bench sheets, testing results and lab equipment, physical appearance of the
facilities and grounds, cleanliness, process control equipment and its maintenance to
name a few. The Northeast Harbor plant will be inspected another time as the town has
a unique situation of having three individual plants which take more time to inspect than
the inspector has in one day.

We received the final inspection report for the Somesville and Seal Harbor plants from
the DEP on March 30t[, The summary of the inspection was very positive. Overall, the
inspector was pleased with the condition of our operations and made special positive
note of the safety cable systems we had installed in our clarifiers this winter.

Lab Tech John Littlefield attended a class in Waterville on microscopes and how to
apply their usage to the wastewater plants. The microscope is used to help determine
biological conditions in our wastewater influent, effluent and mixed liquor which is a
combination of influent and effluent. With this information, we can have a better
understanding on how to affect changes to our process control.

The crew spent the rest of March clearing snow and doing preventative maintenance at
their assigned plants and pump stations. The three assistant operators help each other
as needed with this work.

In April, the crew spent much of their time preparing for our disinfection season which
starts May 15th We have been cleaning aeration basins, clarifiers and pump stations as
well as flushing chemical bulk tanks, checking chemical lines and chemical feed pumps.

On 04-26-1 8, the Sea Street pump station exceeded its peak operating capacity during
the heavy rains we received that day. This caused the station to discharge sewage,
primarily rain water, out of its overflow pipe, a not uncommon situation at many
treatment plants across the State. The event is reportable to the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) per the conditions of our permit. I sent a detailed

MEMO



*c Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-2210
Web Address: www.mtdesen.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

memo to our DEP inspector explaining we had received 3.1 inches of rain in a short
period of time which caused the issue. We have had no further action taken by the DEP
at this point.

on 04-27-18, we had a report of a possible sewer line break on the Parker Farm Road
in Somesville. We hired a local contractor to expose the area in question and
determined that we had a crack in a small section of our pressure force main. The line
was repaired by the contractor and our highway crew on 04-30-18. There were no
further issues reported.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ed Montague



\0U\ 104.ra
‘?JcD -

.ttached is Nh)unt Desert’s March 2018 Investment Summarv and a copy of the Year-to-Date
Reconciliation flit that 1 rust.

The value of the 1rusr as of lune 30”. 2017 was 56,861,780.54, of which S 1,804,599.97 was General
Fund monies and 55,057,180.57 was held in I)esigimred Reserve Accounts with an accounts payable
due to the General Fund Checking of $51,497.70.

During the first nine months of liscal Year 2017 201$, the value of the Ernst Account was
increased by $651,223 in appropriations; 523,459.27 in investment earnings; S75,154.91 in reserve
earnings and $273,715.65 in unrealized Capital Gains and decreased by capital expenditures of
$601,583.81.

11w value of the 1 rust as of March 31, 21)18 was S,2S3,4U.56 of which SI ,$28,(i59.3t I was C. ;enerai
Fund monies and 55,455,690.26 was held in Designated Reserve Accounts with an accounts payable
of 526,sKs.43 to the General Fund Checking.

Town ofMotint Desert

Treasurer ‘s Qffice

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Selectmen FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SVI3JECI’: Investment Trust FiscaI Year DATE: Apnl 17, 2018
YTL) as of March 31, 2018

kk Trtauxn Inrntrn,nr rr,r



F) F F 0 05 I I I
x Town of Mount Desert

2 Municipal Investments — Treasurers Worksl
3 Year To-Dale Acle,ls

. fl,,, Fiscal Year 2018
, ..—,, )‘U1006 tcfts 5’.0-3 04)4ev)’

SC’0’b,lFr-.-l I7e.r.cnev P.,d Ir—
T inc ion one ,a;F’n,l)n,eoor’,ro 23s;7 015) 000 o14 I €1605024: 400 11110 OF Croelee Inwsln’enl, “F 20)’ 70 000 211,715.63 41 €0134 3521.9% 14
i 600 11000 Ma,.’., Reo.rvelnvectrncnu I l03 09 000 000 4.01763 633,79400

2. Tola) lev.’sIrn,ots €6603 11 000 213,01065 43 00 13 7 :33.74939
ID Ccn’l,ol 000
II F.lt,a)i F Ill,,)

02 0.’, Tot.)

13 lat,o NW Iota I

14

!2 -
- . --

j -- --
- I-—-————---—-----—- —- ---— -—. - —03 100 1,1310 leveoleerl 1300)00. 2331127 000 000 000 23.45937

73
- -- . 000 000 000

IU 35) 3700 C]I’ ljilai)lA,:’o,vde:e 311)03 700 000 002 251.30267
11 4)5) ‘3.02 -: ardail,4 ro Reserve 000 000 - 000 09S3331,fl

000 000 000
2N 31)1(0) 11,603 NEIl M,rtiea Cap lelirle’ Reserve 223220 02.29000 000 2? 053 03 ISO 45065
76 Fl 1111)1: 13180 439 1 ,hlr He, Dock MC Fl 1006).? 0(51 000 000 30300 21500
7? 4516 lIn.lrni,InnFDo,:k Nr,,woo0031lII 000 000 000 000 SASODD
1€ 457 W.,)kwoyNnOor,k Nqrwoo’1001317 000 000 000 1 30732 0.0
19 9300001 2-Th6I 01)11 NI n.nn,’jFIo.,l,R,x’,’,e 1 3.10239 - 00 000 000

- 223,14230
30 l,3101110241i11 NFIIW:Iklru, 0 F,ovrn,, - 322€ ‘ 000 000 5.91137
00 1,1100.07 715,91, NIH F,,aI Re’.,’,,

- 70350 00,01000 000 000
- 50,13938

1.’ 1:-lI 1I06’4,,e7 M’n,e.i 6.o’,)i’rnrel 0,’w’oe Se’LIl4,5 15300 3.60000 000 000 (0.92770
II l,113,’O,::3.1I)0 ,vaIIli:le,e Do,k (aintiI)r,,or ‘een’t’p’tF”te,.’ I.0313S I 00000 000 I “jill 73,039.63
to e,Il0): :06)30 S,’,.llIarb,, Muore’1”l[,an R,’t.’’’.e - 60512 516.15500 000 C 00 60,15455

3 II Il0I”.’3’.1’.’ Borrh’rb’vIc..p.oa’’nse:..’mevIR.’se, 21642 3.23700 000 000
Ii, Ill l’s’’’’, ii Ila,’IeltHa’lv’.;t.I,,.,r.—rOlInal’.i’,’v,’r, 57539 3,00 000 33.: — 30,13193
I? TOTAL MARINA RESERVES AVAII.ABLE (8.868.17) (8439700) 0.00 23,166.56 )0M1.174.I
ii
3’, 40:0019, :0:31 (91.’. MaraCer Te€IF0-’e Fnoe’’.,’ 72537 00: ‘000 01,30374
II 3)1:n:,0’’.i’03 I ‘k.) 3)19,3 R,o,’,vv - , 52537 — 10,74300 — 000 0675 20.36333
3? 4(t,’0’,fl) :3:0, Tr,’noi,’rI ,lp)tepe 06170 3.21300 000 500 1.4301,3
-0 .l02’h,Ol’ 2 257 loestO,’ I)000e50r5)’ : 3.323,72 10993 00 0 00 0 00 052227 39
44 1010511)1 1176 A’.s.’s,m)’llIlaIllnte Fesere’

“
00063 000 000 000 5.50070

4”4)l?0l00 20.’’’ Osceseor Anna I rh”r-,, 0,’. erve ‘ 03080 3,31300 001 000 6.37733
30, 40211715 :4:50 :11171 III Ice, 1e,’,,’rae , 73300 3,00300 000 21329,m) 1033340
47 .060(110(1 ‘Io6 FqI,.e Lap “p Reserve ‘ 0,03212 16,06900 000 10)1400 33,61352
416 1440’- 1,,:—,, W13090&164011)I,’4 3(01 000 300 000 000
4” 100317’ .047’ 1-’.’,.’ lIar” Re),’,, 1,23-093 oFt’ Dot 051 57.01€O0
30 373:100’ :347? Foe 31a1,’.,rs RII,Nirg 9,’oe:e” 094730 41,142.00 0CC 303 75 *7.60332
SI 432 le,IIS13k 2111? 000 000 I-LI/I ‘LIII
3’ 43)7.-’, Set ‘ e’x’ 000 0CC - 100 - - ‘‘0
3’ 340’4;; F’reL]’..’e’.rl’.o’.egI’se)..seI.. , 1,41226 20030000 20: :‘.‘5

- 142,26613
‘-4 331 Iw. Ira,k&Ar,essorr’o 060 000 000 2210031 2.120000’
54 435 Thermal macmo Came,. 112017 ‘ 01)0 000 000 3 03600 ‘9 I 00
3)1 316 AnFdIlljl,00,ptc F

000 000 000 000 000
‘60 437 S torture Fire Gear 030313 , 000 000 000 I ‘ 02.39 009 17233
SO 104311 .4410 Ore I’,”ll.61(,964v,IrI,’IR,’v’n’ 73; .9. 10,20000 000 000 36,00179,
5’) 1741-700 14:04 0’’1’A,’II,,r,’Ret,’iv,’

- 3729 000 000 — I 30000 — 1,33221
6,) 10436,30 14306 C on,e-ee Ill),, lap imp F,’,,’rve 2,10151 13 731130 000 0020175 014.35230
61 30’ 111(1 1 0503 ‘sit’1, VOj,ks Fr’” oil)”)’? B’s”’” • 3.936 56 3900000 000 3030066 I1!A69 37

60 30’)I)lo’s :1t77 lesonlIll,,’ la,I,I,og H’s”rse 135303 20,00003 000 000 46,4362%
60 30301:: 3373 000 OabIo 71105 load Pci,,, 5:190 25,00600 073 51 77102 20.20330
03 4’73100 04373 351 E,xo’rl,red 25000 eli 070714 300 000 000 6 2.’4 00 000
0 4030101 :3573 330 Encarnher..d 14500 oh Hede’,ne 012015 000 000 000 000 000

Of 4050100 :3073 310 Errornb.rnlIJXO oh 5ea032’’S 000 DCC 073 00) 0%
67 100017: 23371 330 Er.cunb,’ra 50000 iS has 09:110 000 -DCC 000 0.9 700
P3,1030101 :15.03 6,’I )c,oip Orsene I 1073 925’ 000 0.0 450343
6° 4051530 :3:03 Waslewa’erSotdPaymrel Rro,rse 21,100(0 000 000 011.70529 95332170
70 3050500 :3501 w asleWa’rr Capital Ic prOerrOl’O I R75er5t’ 7,571 73 03 00007 000 0.0 345,26510
10 1009300 :3513 WacIenaler WorbT,ockrrce,-,e 1,00406

- 9,000,00 000 — 3,200,00 15,13307
3050500 :4131 t,t,,,, Ore-h Rerer,,, 3 2,30033 30,00000 — 0.00 111,422,17 NAil $3

73 3030700 1-0571 OW 0011)101k Rein, 67451 10,00000 0.00 73,259,30 46,13009
74 :3371 456 Food troc Os-CES 120417 — 000 0.00 0.00 9,361,56 3,367-50
75 305315) 145’: FW C.n.)erv 6 l3°lVr , 626,59 10.1’:-. :3 0.00 4.30030 — 35,15471
16 TOTAL OF Rcs-oeo Available 060.7934911 (566226.00)) 040 I - 548.5Z,30 -.

(7 IC&14)
77

70

53 Total
‘ (98.614J3)( 1651.223001 Ufl,715Z) 576,671,58 (5,323,103.03)

33

35 Oue lo/Iftomi C.,er,l’-and
- (‘o*,6L4.1 —— -- 2650141

36 AUPIT (002359379)

30 ‘
- “

- AUOITDIFFERENCEI
--

99 - --,-
-

- YeaF-To-030e Acipolto I
90 3en f-I’d

‘ , - geI 0603 1296571
91 mar’13

, mur,ra 360971
92 - — --. —— 26,50532
93

000
‘4

SOS



rAFIRST
ADVISORS
Peiforina;zcc ôic Can 7}usr

FIRST ADVISORS
P 0 BOX 940
DAMARLSCOUA, ME 04543

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY 01,2018 THROUGH MARCH31 2018

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
AnN: K4THRYN MAHAR, TREASURER
21 SEA STREET
P0 BOX 248
NORTHEAST HARBOR, ME 04662

ACCOUNT NAME: TOWN OP MOUNT DESERT

ADMINISTRATIVE AMANDA HORTON
OFFICER: 207-288-5931

AMANDA. HORTON
@TH EFI RST.COM

INVESTh4ENT MATF WEAVER
OFFICER: 866-563-1900

MAUHEW.WEAVER
THEFIRST.C0M



FiFiasf
ADVISORS
2e42r;nance Ybii Can Trust

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY01! 2018 THROUGH MARCH 31,2018

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

PAGE 2

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

EQUITIES

[El FIXED INCOME

TOTAL ASSETS & ACCRUALS

BEGINNING MARKET VALUE

ENDING MARKET VALUE

TAX COST MARKET VALUE

621,610.76 621,610.76

2,997, 376. 46 3,740! 567.73

2950,611.70 2,921,571.05

6,579123.91 7,293,272.56

7,927,576.57

7,293,272.56

ACTIVITY SUMMARY

PERCENT

8.5%

YEAR
THIS PERIOD To DATE

7,917,081.46 7,917.081.46

51. 4%

40.1%

TOTALASSETS 6,569,600.92 7,263,749.57

ACCRUED INCOME
OTHER 9,522.99 9,522.99

TOTAL ACCRUED INCOME 9,522.99 9,522.99

100.’

BEGINNING MARKET VALUE

DIVIDENDS AND INTEREST
DISBURSEMENTS
FE ES
NET CASH SALES/PURCHASES
CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE

ENDING MARKET VALUE

33,780.99
601,583.81-

7,662.11-
575,464.93
633,331 .89-

REALIZED CAPITAL GAINS I LOSSES

33,780.99
601,583.81-

7,662.11-
575 • 464. 93
633,331 .89-

7,283,749.57 7,283,749.57

YEAR
ThIS PERIOD TO DATE

LONGTERM 103489.83 103,459.83
SHORTThRM 32.27- 32.27-
TOTALGAINSILOSSES 103,467.56 103,457.56

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

THIS PERIOD
YEAR

TO DATE

RATE OF RETURN 0.30-% 0.30-%



WI FWsT
ADVISORS
Pedonnahzce ‘\‘ozl Can Trust

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY01. 2OISTHROUGH MARCH 31, 2016

PORTFOLIO DETAIL

PAGE 3

TOTAL EQUITIES

yEA 20,000,000 885,000.00
44.25

5,C.O0O 234,900.00
46.98

VOG 6,003.000 1,452,480.00
242.06

VNO 2,059.000 155,392.73
75.47

VO 3,903.000 601419.00
154.21

VS 2,600.000 411,376.00
146.92

9,510.64 1.53
752.55

745,299.00 25,080.00
139,701.00

157,753,95 5380.00
67,146.05

1,132,036.00 26,724.03
320 444.00

7,463.56

463,304.16 8,353.80
138,114.84

311175.30 5,672.80
100,199.70

3,740,567.73 2,957,378.46
743,189.27

S & P QUALITY RATING

El TREASURY/AGENCY

flAA.

flA.

IE} NOT RATED

MARKET VALUE

2, 909. 70

149,208.00

444, 960. 00

341, 362. 00

396, 671. 50

1, 687, 459. 88

PERCENT

0.1%

5.1%

16.2%

11. 7%

13.5%

54.4%

EST ANNUAL
IN CO M El

ACCRUED INC

9,510.54
792.55

MARKET
VALUE!
PRICE

621610.75
1.00

621,610.76

MARKET
VALUE!
PRICE

CURRENT
YIELD

1.53

TAX COST!
UNREALIZED
GAIN/LDSS

621,610.76
0.00

621,610.76
0.00

TAX COSTI
UNREALIZED
GAIN!LOSS

DESCRIPTION

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FiDELITY GOVERNMENT PDRTFOLID
INSTITUTIONAL CLASS 1.53%

TOTAL CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

DESCRIPTION

EQUITIES

VANGUARD flsE DEVELOPED MARKETS
ErE

VANGUARD FTSE EMERGING MARKErS
ETF

VANGUARD S&P 500 ElF

VANGUARD REIT ETP

VANGUARD MID CAP ElF

VANGUARD SMAU. CAP El?

TICKER SHARES

EST ANNUAL
INCOMEI

ACCRUED INC

177, 8C9 .05
22,4 16.32-

CURRENT
YIELD

2.83

2,29

1.84

4.80

1.39

1.38

2.10

BOND QUALITY SUMMARY

73,674.48
0.00

Total Z921,571.0B 100.0%



m PAGE 4
p, -I ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643

STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY 01,2018 THROUGH MARCH31 • 2018

Pedor;n.a;zceYoii Can Tuist
PORTFOLIO DETAIL (CONTINUED)

MARKET TAX COST! EST ANNUAL
VALUE! UNREALIZED INCOMEI CURRENT

DESCRIPTION RATING PAR VALUE PRICE GAIN!LOSS ACCRUED INC YIELD

FIXED INCOME
nAERICANE)(PRESSCENTURIONCD 50,000000 49,515.50 49,900.00 1,175.00 2.37
DTD 10/07/2015 2.35% 10/07/2020 9903 384.50- 568.13

AMERICANEXPRESSCREDITCORPMTN A- ioo,aco.ooo 99,476.00 100,59192 2,125.00 114
DTD 03/18)2014 1125% 03/1812019 99.48 1,116.92- 76.74

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP DTD A 100,000.000 94,011.00 98,176.44 2,200.00 2.34
08109)2016 22% 08/16)2023.2023 94.01 4,167.44- 275.00

CAPRAL ONE NAVA CD DTD 100,000.000 98,600.00 100,000.00 2,400.00 2.43
05/30/2017 2.4% 06/07/2022 98.60 1400.00- 758.24

CHEVRONCORPSRNOTEDTD M- 150,000.000 149,208.00 150,256.10 3,640.50 2.44
06/24/2013 2.427% 99.47 1,047.10. 980.91
0 6/2 4/2 020-2020

COMENJTYCAPITAL BANK UTAH 1.7% 100,000.000 99,211.00 100,000.00 1,700.00 1.71
08)28/2019 99.21 789.00- 16.63

CONOCOPHIWPSCOSENIORGLOBN. A- 100,000.000 99,211.00 100,164.36 3,350.00 3.38
NOTE 07011)12/20143.35% 99.21 953.36. 1 76556
11/15/2024-2024

COSTCOWHOLESALECORPSRBONDS A+ 150,000.C00 147,870.00 150,812.20 2,650.00 1.72
DTD12jt7/20121.7% 12115/2019 93,58 2,942.20- 750.83

0000E&COXINCOMEFUND 14,491.359 195,778.26 200,902.54 5,405.28 2.76
13.51 5,124.28-

FHLB 070 02/2612016 1.69% M+ 3,000.000 2,909.70 3,000.00 50.70 t74
02/26/2021.2016 96.99 00.30. 4.93

[NIERNA11ONAL BUSINESS MACHINES Al- 150,000.000 148,002.00 146,941.00 2,812.50 1.69
NOTE 07005/11/2012 1.875% 99.27 39.00- 106150
05/15/2019

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO SR NT 070 A’ 50,000.000 49,197.00 60,879.72 1,275.00 2.59
03/01/2016 2.55% 03)01)2021-2021 98.39 1682.72- 106.25

JPMORGANCRASE&COSRNOTEDTD A’ 100.000.000 98,087.00 101,427.65 2,972.00 3.03
12101/2016 2.972% 98.09 3,340.65’ 627.42
01)15)2023.2022

NATIONAL RURAl. UflL]9ES COOP FIN A 100,000.000 97063.00 100,000.00 2,100.00 2.16
SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 05/15/2021 97.06 2,937.00- 93.33

PRAXAJRINCSRGLBLNTDT0 A I50,CLt.WO 150,288.00 149,025.00 4,600.00 2.99
09/06/20113% 09/01/2021 100J9 1,263.00 375.00

TEMPLETON GLOBAL BONOAOV FUND 21,972.472 261,911.81 250,X0.00 9,536.05 3.64
11.92 11,911.87

TEXASINSTRUMENTSSENIORGLOBAL A+ 150,000.000 148,188.00 148,478.99 2,475.00 1.67
BOND DTDO8/06/2012 1.65% 98.79 290.99’ 398.75
08)03)2019

VANGUARD SHORT-TERM BOND INDEX 193,79&00 197,184.41 3,31L87 1.71
ADM 10,28 3,300.41- 276.49



Aflvcm PAGESP S L IJJ%.3 i. ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY 01, 2018 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2018

Pc;fornxince You Caii Ynast
PORTFOLIO DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

MARKET TAX COST! EST ANNUAL
VALUE! UNREALIZED INCOMEI CURRENTDESCRIPTION RATING PAR VALUE PRICE GAIN/LOSS ACCRUED INC YIELD

FIXED INCOME
VANGUARD SHORT TERM INRATION 14 JOS .915 345,634.04 250 wi .oo 5248.89 1.52PROTECTED SECURmES INDEX 24.51 4,155.96-
ADMIRAL

VANC-UARDSHORT-TERMINVESTMENT 32.613.003 332,815.21 350,239.51 7469.52 2.18ADMIRALFUND 10.51 7424.30 622.46

WELLS FARGOCOMTN DTD A- 50000.000 49,700.50 50,629.86 1002.50 2.1404122120142.125% 04)2212019 99.40 929.36- 469.27

TOTAL FIXED INCOME 2,921,571.08 2,950,611.70 67,365.81 2.31
29,040.52- 8,730.44

TOTAL ASSETS 7,283,749.57 6,669,600.92 155,550.93 2.14
714,148.65 9,522.99

TOTAL ACCRUED INC 9,522.99 9,522.99

GRAND TOTAL ASSETS 7,293,212.56 6,579,1fl.91 155,560.93 2.14
714,148.55 9,522.99



flPTDcm

__________________________

P Si ILX.J t ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643

./\jJJJS STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY01, 2018 THROUGH MARCH31, 2018

Pedrmance lint Cciii Trust
TRANSACTiON DETAIL

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

01/01/18 BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 7,041,31GB?

DIVIDENDS
MM0000099

01/02118 DIVIDEND ON FIRST ADVISORS MONEY DIVIDEND 293.52
MARKET PAYABLE 12131/2017
EFFECTIVE 12131/2017
922031836

01102/18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 665.92
INVESTMENT ADMIRAL FUND PAYABLE
12)31/2017 EFFECTIVE 12131)2017
921937702

01/02118 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 583.77
BOND INDEX ADM PAYABLE
12/31/2017 EFFECTIVE 12/31/2017
880208400

01/18/18 DIVIDEND ON 21,972.4725115 DIVIDEND 632.81
TEMPLETON GLOBAL BOND ADV FUND
AT .0288 PER SHARE PAYABLE
01118)2018 ELK DATE 01/16)2018
316D7A703

02101/18 DIVIDEND ON FBDELTTY GOVERNMENT DIVIDEND 64.01
PORTFOLIO INSTTU]1ONAL CLASS
1.53% PAYABLE 01131)2018
EFFEC11W 01)31)2018
MM0000099

02101/18 DIViDEND ON FIRST ADVISORS MONEY DIVIDEND 336.34
MARKET PAYABLE 01/31)2018
EFFECTIVE 01/31/2018
921937702

02/01/18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-ThfA DIVIDEND 452 .81
BOND INDEX ADM PAYABLE
01/31/2018 EFFECTIVE 01/31/2018
922031835

02102118 DIVIDENDONVANGUARDSHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 692.20
INVESTMENT ADMIRAL FUND PAYABLE
01/31/2018 EFFECTIVE 01131/2015
880208400

02)20/18 DIVIDEND ON 21 .972.472 SHS DIVIDEND 558.10
TEMPLETON GLOBAL BOND ADV FUND
AT .0254 PER SHARE PAYABLE
02)20/2018 ELK DATE 02/15/2018
31607A703

03/01/18 DMDENDONFIDELIrYGOVERNMENT DIVIDEND 507.99
PORTFOLIO INSTITUTIONAL CLASS
1.53% PAYABLE 02/28/2018
EFFECTIVE 02)28/2018
921937702

03/01)18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SNORT-TERM DIVIDEND 274.15
BOND INDEX ACM PAYABLE
02)28/2018 EFFECTIVE 02)28/2018
922031836

03/01)18 DMDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 666.05
INVESTMENT ACiMIRAL FUND PAYABLE
02)28)2018 EFFECTIVE 02128/2018
880208400

03/19/18 DNIDENDON2I$72.472SHS DIVIDEND 195.40
TEMPLETON GLOBAL BOND ADV FUND
AT .0362 PER SHARE PAYABLE
03/19/2018 ELK DATE 03115/2018



r4PTucmV .L Ii- ± ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643}\.ryszis STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY01 • 2018 THROUGH MARCH31 • 2018

Perfrrinazice You Ca,: Thist
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

922908629
03127118 DIVIDEND ON 39005115 VANGUARD DIVIDEND 2008.11

MID CAP FTP AT .5149 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 03/27/2018 F/C DATE
03/22/2018
922908751

03/27/IS DIVIDEND ON 2800 SHS VANGUARD DIVIDEND 1,274.56
SMALL CAP FTP AT .4552 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 03/27/2018 F/C DATE
03/22/2018
256210105

03/27/15 DIVIDEND ON 14,458.0365115 DODGE DIVIDEND 1,373.51
& COX INCOME FUND AT .095 PER
SHARE PAYABLE 03/27/2018 EX DATE
03/26/2018
256210105

03/27/18 LONG TERM CAPITAL GAINS DIVIDEND DIVIDEND 448.20
ON 14,458.0365115 DODGE & COX
INCOME FUND AT .031 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 03/27/2018 EX DATE
03/26/2018
92 1943858

03/29/15 DIVIDEND ON 20,0005115 VANGUARD DIVIDEND 3,230.00
FTSE DEVELOPED MARKETS FTP AT
.1615 PER SHARE PAYABLE
03/29/2018 EX DATE 03/26/2018
922042858

03/29118 OIVIDENDON5,000SHSVANGUARD DIVIDEND 443.00
flEE EMERGING WARKETS ETF AT
.0886 PER SHARE PAYABLE
03.29/2018 F/C DATE 03.26/2018
922908363

03/29/10 DIVIDEND ON 6,000 SHS VANGUARD DIVIDEND 6,502.20
S&P 500 El? AT 1.0837 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 03/29/2018 F/C DATE
03/26/2018
922908553

03//1 S DMDEND ON 2.059 SHS VANGUARD DIVIDEND 1454.07
REIT FTP AT .7062 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 03/29/2018 EX DATE
03/26/2018

TOTAL DIVIDENDS n,256.n 0.00

INTEREST
89233P7E0

01/10/15 INTEREST ON 150,000 UNITS TOYOTA INTEREST RCVD 1.031 .25
MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD 01/10/2013
1.375% 01/10/2018 PAYABLE
01/I 0/2018
481285A57

01/IS/IS INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS/P INTEREST RCVD 1486.00
MORGAN CHASE & CO SR NOTE DIV
12/01/20162.972%
01/15/2023-2022 PAYABLE
01/1512018 EFFECTIVE 01/15/2018
63743FE93

01/16/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 175.00
NATIONAL RURAL UTILTIES COOP FIN
SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 08/1 512021
PAYABLE 01/I 5/2018 EFFECTIVE
01/1512018



1HIitsni —- -

- A000UNT NUMBER: 40391002643

- PAGE 8

STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY 01 2018 THROUGH MARCH 31.2018

(
Pejbrnwiwe You Can Trust

TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

20033AWB8
01/29/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 144.38

COMENOY CAPITAL SANK UTAH 17%
0812812019 PAYABLE 01129/2018
88250BAU8

02105/18 INTEREST ON 150,000 UMTS TEXAS INTEREST RCVD 1237.50
INSTRLLiENTS SENIOR GLOBAL BOND
DTD 08105/2012 1.65% 08/03/2019
PAYABLE 0210312018 EFFECTIVE
02103/2018
63743FE93

02115/18 INTEREST ON 100.000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 175.00
NATIONAL RURAL UTILTIES COOP IN
SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 08/15/2021
PAYABLE 02)15/2018
674599CD5

02/15/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 750.00
OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM CORP SR
NOTE OTO 06/2212012 1.5%
0211512018-2018 PAYABLE
02)15/2018
064 0 6 FADS

02/16/15 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS BANK INTEREST RCVD 1,100.00
OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP DTD
08/09)2016 2.2% 08)15)2023.2023
PAYABLE 02)15/2018
3130A7CL7

02/26/18 INTEREST ON 3000 UNITS FHLB DTD INTEREST RCVD 25.35
02(2612616 1.69% 02/26/2021.2016
PAYABLE 02126/2018
20033AWB8

02/28/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 144.38
COMENITY CAPITAL BANK UTPJ-i 1.7%
08/28/2019 PAYABLE 02/28/2018
46625H0J2

03/01/18 INTEREST ON 50,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVO 637.50
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO SR NT DTD
03/01/2016 2.55% 03/01/2021-2021
PAYABLE 03/01/2018
74005PAZ7

03/01118 INTEREST ON 150.000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 2,250.00
PRMAIR INC SR GLBL NT OW
09)06/2011 3% 09/0112021 PAYABLE
03)01/2018
63743FE93

03/15/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 176.00
NATIONAL RURAL UTILTIES COOP FIN
SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 08/15/2021
PAYABLE 03/15/2018
0255M0DK2

03/19/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 1,062.50
AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT CORP MTN
DTD 03)18)2014 2.125% 03118)2019
PAYABLE 03/18/2018 EFFECTIVE
03/18)2018
20033AWBB

03/28/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD IX .41
CC6IENFrY CAPITAL BANK UTAH 1 J%
08/28/2019 PAYABLE 03/28)2016

TOTAL INTEREST io,ntr 0.00

)



PAGE 9r L 1.L’3 1- ACCOUNT NUMBER; 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY 01, 2018 THROUGH M.ARCH 31 2018

PeJbrinaizce You Can Ti/St
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

OTHER RECEIPTS
8 92 33 P 7E 0

01/10118 ACCRETION ON 150,000 UNITS ACCRETION 1027.00TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD
01110/2013 1.375% 01/10/2018 TO
ADJUST TAX LOT, ACCRETION
1,027.00
882508AU8

02/05/18 ACCRETION ON 150000 UNITS TEAS ACCRETION 512.58INSTRUMENTS SENIDR GLOBAL BOND
DTD 05106120121.65% 08/0312019
EFFECTIVE 02)03/2018 TO ADJUST
TAX LOT, ACCRETION = 512.58
0 64 06 FAD S

02/16118 ACCRETION ON 100,000 UNITS BANK ACCRETION 167.00OF NEYV YORK MELLON CORP OW
08/09/2016 2.2% 06(16/2023-2023
TO ADJUST TAX LOT, ACCRETION =

167.00

TOTAL OTHER RECEIPTS
0.00 1,706.58

PURCHASES
MM0000099

01)02/IS 293.520 PURCHASED293,52 PIRSTADVISORS BUY 253.52- 293.52MONEY MARKET ON 01/0212018 AT
1.00
MM00000S9

01/03/18 1249.690 PURCHASED 1,249.69 FIRST BUY 1,249.69- 1249.69ADVISORS MONEY MARKET ON
01/03/2018 AT 1.00

000 0099
01/10/16 150000.000 PURCHASED15O,000FIRSTADVISQRS BUY 150000.00- 150,.00MCNEY MARKET ON 01/10(2018 T

1.00
MM0000099

01110)18 1.031.250 PURCHASED 1,031.25 FIRST BUY 1.031 .25- 1,031.25ADVISORS MONEY MARKET ON
01/10/2015 AT 1.00
MM0000099

01/16/18 1,661.000 PURCHASED 1,661 FIRST ADVISORS BUY 1661 .00- 1661.00MONEY MARKET ON 0111 6/2018 AT
1.00
MM0000099

01/17/18 12,233.770 PURCHASED 12,233.77PIRST BUY 12.233.77- 12,233.77ADVISORS MONEY MARKET ON
01/17/2018AT 1.00
MM0000099

01/18/18 256.023.980 PURCHASED 256,023,98 FIRST BUY 256,023.98- 256023.98ADViSORS MONEY MARKET ON
01/18/2018 AT 1.00
NV 0 00 0 0 9 9

01/19/18 41826.000 PURCHASED 41,826 FIRST ADVISORS BUY 41,826.00- 41,826.00MONEY MARKET ON 01/1912018 AT
1.00
256210105

03/27/18 33.323 PURCHASED 33,323 SHS DODGE & CDX BUY 448.20- 44.20INCCME FUND ON 03/27/2018 AT
13.45 FOR REINVESTMENT
31607A703

03/31/18 621,610.760 NET DEPOSIT FIDELITY GOVERNMENT NET CASH MGMT 621,610.76- 621,610.76PORTFOUO INSTIThTIONAt CLASS
I .53%

TOTAL PURCHASES
1,O8E,3Th.17- 1086,378.17



eAPTDcm PAGE 10
W A. LIXJ J_ ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643

STATEMENT PERIOD: JANUARY 01,2018 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2015

Petfonnance You Can Trust
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

FEES
01/09/18 FEE TO FIRST ADVISORS DIS6URSEMENT 2625.55-

FOR ThE PERIOD ENDING 12/31)2017
BASED ON
AVERAGE MARKET VALUE_6,563.96
DISCOUNT 3,938.38

02107/18 FEETOFIRSTADV1SORS DISBURSEMENT 2,603.76-
FORThE PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2015
BASED ON
AVERAGE MARKET VALUE_6,484.40
DISCOUNT 369064

03/07/18 FEE TO FIRST ADVISORS DISBURSEMENT 2,442.77-
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 02)26/2018
BASED ON
AVERAGE MARKET VALUE 6,106.93
DISCOUNT 3,66416

TOTAL FEES 7,662.11- 0.00

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
481288A57

01/16)18 AMORTIZATION ON 100,000 UNITS JP AMORTIZATION 143.86-
MORGAN CHASE & CD SR NOTE DTD
12)01)2016 2.972%
01/15/2023-2022 EFFECTIVE
01/15)2018 TO ADJUST TM LOT,
AMORTIZATION = 143.86-

01/17/18 DISTRIBUTION BY ACH PAID TO BAR DISBURSEMENT 601583.81-
HARBOR 8&T CHECKING ACCT
574599CD5

02/15/18 AMORTIZATION ON 100,000 UNITS AMORTIZATION 383.50-
OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM CORP SR
NOTE DTDO6/2212012 1.5%
02)15/2018-2018 TO ADJUST TM
LOT. AMORTIZATION = 383.80-
46625HOJ2

03/01/18 AMORTIZATION ON 50,000 UNITS AMORTIZATION 145.25-
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO SR NT DTD
03/0112016 2.55% 03/0112021-2021
TO ADJUST TM LOT, AMORTiZATION

14528-
0258M0DK2

03/19/18 AMORTIZATION ON 100,000 UNITS AMORTIZATION 294.02-
AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT CORP M
070 03)18)2014 2.125% 03)13/2019
EFFECTIVE 03/18/2013 TO ADJUST
TM LOT. AMORTIZATION = 294.02-

TOTAL OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 601,583.81- 966.96-

SALES AND MATURITIES
MM0000099

01/09/18 2,625.580- SOLD 2,625.58 FIRSTADVISORS SELL 2,625.58 2,625.56.
MONEY MARKET ON 01/09/2018 AT
I .00
89233P7E0

01/10/IS 150000,000- MATURED 150,000 UNITS TOYOTA MATURITY 150,000.00 150,000,00-
MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD 01/1012013
1.375% 01/10)2018
,.w0 000 099

01/17/18 413,817.580- SOLD 413,817.58 FIRSTADVISORS SELL 413,817.58 413,817.58-
MONEY MARKET ON 01/I 7/2018 AT
too



PAGE 11r j
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643

STATEMENT PERIOD; JANUARY 01,2018 ThROUGH MARCH31 • 2018

Peiformaizce 1b,i Can Thist
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TIP E

921937702
01/17/18 19323.671- SOLD 19.323.671 SHSVnIGUARD SELL 200,000.00 204,868,57-

SHORT-TERM BOND INDEX ADM ON
01116/2018 AT 10.35 THRU MUTUAL
FUND
922908363

01/16118 1000.000- SOLD 1,0005)15 VANGUARD S&P 500 SELL 256,023.98 191549.70-
ETF ON 01)16/2018 AT 256.0599
THRU FIDELITY 1N403 COISSIONS
PAID 30.00 EXPENSES PAID 5.92
MM0000099

01/19/16 41,193.190- SOLD 41,193.19 FIRSTADV1SORS SELL 41,193.19 41,193.19-
MONEY MARKET ON 01/19/2018 AT
1.00
ltA00000S9

01/26/18 310,083,750. SOLD3I0,083.75FIRSTADVISCRS SELL 310,083.75 310,083.75-
MONEY MARKET ON 01/26/2018 AT
1.00
921943858

02/06/18 1,096.000. SOLD 1,0965)15 VANGUARD rrss SELL 50,795.24 41,428.80-
DEVELOPED MARKETS ETF ON
02/02/2018 AT 463771 THRU
9DELTrY 1N403 CONWATSSONS PAiD
32.88 EXPENSES PAiD 1.18
922908629

02106/18 169.000- SOLD 169SHSVANGUARDMIDCAP SELL 26,978,43 20,942,04-
ETF ON 02/02/2018 AT 159.5694
THRU FIDELITY N403 COMMISSIONS
PAID 507 EXPENSES PAID 0.63
922908363

02/06118 308.000- SCLD3C8SHSVANGUARDS&P500 SELL 79,033,06 58,997,31-
ETF ON 0210212018 AT 255.5368
THRU 9DEUTY 111403 CCMP.1ISStNS
PAID 9.24 EXPENSES PAID 1,83
922042858

02/05/18 223.000- SOLD 2235)15 VANGUARD FTSE SELL 10,840.69 7,554,33-
EMERGING MARKETS ETF ON
02102/2018 Al 48.645 THRU
FIDELETY IN403 COtwWISSIONS PAID
6.69 EXPENSES PAiD 026
922908751

02/06/18 136,000- SOLD 1355)15 VANGUARD SMALL CAP SELL 20,451.40 15,772.89-
ETFONO2/D2/2018AT 150.4115
THRU FIDELITY 1N403 COMMISSIONS
PAID 4.08 EXPENSES PAID 0.48
674599005

02/15/18 100,000,000- MAtURED 100,000UNrTS0000ENmL MATURITY 100,0(0.00 100,000.00-
PETROLEUM CORP SR NOTE DW
06/22/20121.5% 02115/2018-2018

-

TOTAL SALES AND MATURITIES 1861,863.10 1,558,833.74-

03/31/18 ENDING BALANCE 0.00 6,569,600.92





T
ow

n
o

fM
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
Fi

rs
tA

dv
is

or
s

F
un

d
ID

:
R

ep
or

t
P

er
io

d:
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
r

E
nd

s:

39
10

02
64

3
11

13
0/

20
15

to
03

13
1/

20
18

D
ec

em
b

er

P
or

tf
ol

io
C

o
m

p
o
si

ti
o
n

Fi
xe

d
in

co
m

e

C
as

h
&

E
qu

iv

A
cc

o
u
n
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
S

um
m

ar
y

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

S
u
m

m
ar

y

T
ot

al
F

un
d

B
le

nd
ed

B
en

ch
m

rk

E
qu

it
y

B
le

nd
ed

B
en

ch
m

rk

F
ix

ed
In

co
m

e
B

B
In

te
r

G
vt

lc
r

C
as

h
&

E
qu

lv
B

of
A

M
L

T8
11

1
3M

o

M
ar

ke
t

%
of

V
al

ue
T

ot
al

7
2

9
2
1
9
7

10
0.

00

3,
74

0,
56

8
51

.3
0

2
9

2
9
2
9
0

40
.1

7

62
2,

34
2

8.
53

F
is

ca
l

Y
r

to
D

al
e

-0
.4

8
-0

.5
3

-0
.1

3
-0

.7
1

-0
.4

9
-0

.9
8

0.
33

0.
35

F
is

t
Q

tr
to

D
at

e

-0
.4

8
-0

.5
3

-0
.7

3
-0

.7
1

-0
.4

9
-0

.9
8

0.
33

0.
35

F
un

d
da

ta
is

on
a

tr
ad

e
da

le
ba

si
s

an
d

in
co

m
e

is
In

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

fu
nd

re
tu

rn
s

on
an

ac
cr

ua
l

ba
si

s
Fu

nd
re

tu
rn

s
ar

e
gr

os
s

of
m

an
ag

em
en

t
fe

es
A

l
re

tu
rn

s
in

cl
ud

e
th

e
ef

fe
ct

s
of

al
l

pr
in

ci
pa

l
ch

an
ge

an
d

in
co

m
e,

an
d

re
lu

rn
s

fo
r

lo
ng

er
th

an
on

e
ye

ar
ar

e
an

nu
al

iz
ed

T
ot

al
F

un
d

S
te

nd
ed

B
en

ch
m

rk
:

M
on

th
ly

av
er

ag
e

as
se

t
m

ix
at

lo
ca

ti
on

s,
R

ep
or

t
pe

ri
od

av
er

ag
e

as
se

t
m

ix
al

lo
ca

ti
on

de
ta

il
ed

be
to

w
11

/3
0/

15
-0

31
31

11
8

29
%

S&
P

50
0,

6%
S&

P
40

0
M

id
ca

p,
4%

R
us

se
ll

20
00

,
12

%
M

SC
I

EA
FE

-N
et

,
2%

M
SC

I
EM

-
N

et
,

40
%

8
8

in
te

r
G

vU
C

r,
2%

C
iii

N
on

-U
S

G
ov

t.
5%

B
of

A
11

LT
B

W
3M

o
E

qu
ity

B
le

nd
ed

B
en

ch
m

rk
:

M
on

th
ly

av
er

ag
e

as
se

t
m

ix
al

lo
ca

ti
on

s,
R

ep
or

t
pe

ri
od

av
er

ag
e

as
se

t
m

ix
al

lo
ca

ti
on

de
ta

il
ed

be
lo

w
11

13
0/

15
-

03
/3

1/
18

54
%

S&
P

50
0,

12
%

S&
P

40
0

M
id

ca
p,

8%
R

us
se

ll
20

00
,

22
%

M
SC

I
EA

FE
-N

et
,

4%
M

SC
I

EM
-

N
et

04
/1

2/
18

f
r
i

Eq
ui

ly

F
is

ca
l

Y
r

to
D

al
e

F
is

t
Q

lr
to

D
al

e
B

eg
in

ni
ng

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
7,

92
9,

02
2

7,
92

9,
02

2
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

0
0

W
it

hd
ra

w
al

s
(6

09
,2

47
)

(6
09

,2
47

)
N

et
F

lo
w

s
(6

09
,2

47
)

(5
09

,2
47

)
E

ar
ne

d
In

co
m

e
30

,2
06

30
,2

86
G

ai
ns

/L
os

se
s

(5
7,

86
4)

(5
7.

80
4)

T
ot

al
E

ar
ni

ng
s

(2
7,

57
8)

(2
7,

57
8)

E
nd

in
g

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
7,

29
2,

19
7

7,
29

2,
19

7



N
-
i



Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule 2018-2019

Traditionally, Regular Meetings are held on 1st and 3rd Mondays of Each Month
Location Notes

July 2, 2018 NER
July 16, 2018 NEH
August 6, 2018 NET-I
August 20, 2018 NEH
September 4. 2018 Tuesday NEH Alternate day for Labor Day
September 17, 2018 NEH
October 1,2018 NER
October 15, 2018 NET-I
November 5,2018 NEH
November 19, 2018 NEH
December 3, 2018 NEH
December 17. 2018 NEH
January 7,2019 NEt-I
January 22, 2019 Tuesday NEH Alternate day for MLK Day
February 4,2019 NET-I
February 19, 2019 Tuesday NET-I Alternate day for Presidents Day
March 4,2019 NEH
March 18, 2019 NEH
April 1,2019 NET-I
April 16, 2019 Tuesday NEH Alternate day for Patriots Day
May 7, 2019 Tuesday NET-I Organizational Meeting after Annual Town Mtg
May 20, 2019 NEH
June 3, 2019 NEH
June 17. 2019 NET-I

Planning Board Meets in NEH Meeting Room 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each Month
Marine Management Committee Meets in NEH MR on 2nd Tuesday

Other Boards and Committees meet as required or needed



2018 - 2019 Holiday Schedule

Town Office Closed

Wednesday July 4,2018 Independence Day

Monday, September 3, 2018 Labor Day

Monday, October 8,2018 Columbus Day

Monday, November 12, 2018 Veterans Day, Observed

Thursday, November 22, 2018 Thanksgiving Day

Friday. November 23. 2018 Thanksgiving Friday

Tuesday, December 25, 2018 Christmas Day

Tuesday, January 1,2019 New Year’s Day

Monday, January 21. 2019 Martin Luther King. Jr. Day

Monday, February 18. 2019 President’s Day

Monday, April 15, 2019 PatrioCs Day

Monday. May 27. 2019 Memorial Day



Mount Desert. Island Regional School System
AS91& Ollice of the Superintendent of Schools
P.O. Box 60

Mount Desert, Maine 04660
207-288-5049 / 5040
Fax: 207-288-5071

4 May 2018

Dear elected officials, education and community leaders:

In April, the Mount Desert Island Regional School District board unanimously passed the
enclosed Resolution to Protect the Health, Safety and Security of Students, Teachers, Staff
and Community Members.

We respectfully request your consideration of the board’s position and, in particular, the
concluding paragraph that requests officials at the local, state and national levels to work
diligently and collaboratively to enact common sense gun measures and other laws that
meaningfully improve the health, safety and security of students, teachers, staff, first responders
and others.

We will appreciate hearing your views on this subject. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Heather Jones, MDIRSS — ADS #91 Board Chairwoman

cc: Dr. Marc Edward Gousse, Superintendent

nrflr ,‘ —rccI\, ED
IFMI 1 1, ‘ØO
Pihi I 1 LUEO

THE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT



iViount Desert Island Regional School System
A•S 91

0 thee of the Superintendent of Schools
P.O. Box 60

Mount Desert. Maine DI 660
207—288—5019 / 5010
Fax: 207-288-5071

AOS 91 Resolution to Protect the Health, Safety and Security
of Students, Teachers, Staff and Community Members

WHEREAS, the physical, mental and emotional health, safety and security of
students, teachers and staff are among the primary responsibilities of the AOS
91 School District in carrying out its educational mission; and

WHEREAS, the prevalence of gun violence in schools, on school campuses and
in communities in Maine and across the nation, including intentional
shootings, attempted and successful suicides, and accidental discharges, is of
grave concern and puts at risk the health, safety and security of all students,
teachers and staff, as well as the AOS 91 educational mission; and

WHEREAS, AOS 91 is committed to fostering a healthy and safe environment
that includes respect kindness, inclusion, and caring for all; and

WHEREAS, AOS 91 staff and students work each day to make our schools safer
and more welcoming by overcoming bullying, substance abuse, isolation,
loneliness, fear and other factors that put students, teachers, staff and others
at risk; and

WHEREAS, AOS 91 has taken, and will continue to take, a variety of preventive
measures to protect students, teachers, staff and first responders including
investments in building and campus security, hiring professional school
counselors and social workers, safety drills, staff training, policy development
and emergency management protocols; and

WHEREAS, school safety and security measures are important but may be the
last line of defense and, on their own, are insufficient to protect the health,
safety and security of students, teachers, staff, first responders and others; and

WHEREAS, we believe in and support the U.S. Constitution and all of its
Amendments, including the Second Amendment’s rights for sportswomen and
men, hunters and others to own and use appropriate firearms; and

WHEREAS, we believe common sense gun control measures must be enacted
to protect the health, safety and security of all and as such, are fundamental to
the successful delivery of the AOS 91 educational mission; and



WHEREAS, arming teachers and staff is not a responsible, appropriate or
effective solution; and

WHEREAS, a primary responsibility of the AOS 91 School Board is to develop
and advocate for policies that support and enhance its educational mission
and protect the health, safety, and security of students, teachers, staff and
others; and

NOW THEREFORE, we resolve to firmly, respectfully and regularly request
that our elected officials at the local, state and national levels work diligently
and collaboratively to enact common sense gun measures and other laws that
meaningfully improve the health, safety and security of students, teachers,
staff, first responders and others. These measures include universal
background checks; increased regulation of gun ownership for those with
criminal records, domestic violence, drug and alcohol convictions, and mental
illness; increased research on the effects of gun violence on our society; and
increased regulation of the civilian use of lethal, semi-automatic weapons and
related devices that are weapons of choice in mass shootings.

Approved this 9th day of April 2108 by the duly-elected school board
representatives of AOS 91.

cc: President Donald Trump
U.S. Senator Susan Collins
U.S. Senator Angus King
U.S. Representative Bruce Poliquin
U.S. Representative Chellie Pingree
U.S. Education Secretary Betsy DeVos
Governor Paul LePage
Maine Senate Leadership Michael Thibodeau, Garret Mason, Amy Volk, Troy Jackson,

Nathan Libby
Maine House Leadership Sara Gideon, Erin Herbig, Jared Golden, Kenneth Fredette
Maine Senator Brian Langeley
Maine Representatives Brian Hubbell, Walter Kumiega, Louis Luchini
Select Board and Town CounciLs of Mount Desert Bar Harbor, Tremont, Southwest
Harbor, Swans Island, Trenton, Cranberry Isles, Frenchboro
MDI High School Board of Trustees
AOS 91 Teacher Associations
Bar Harbor, Mount Desert, Southwest Harbor Police Chiefs
Hancock County Sherriff
Maine School Management Association
Maine School Board Association
Maine School Superintendents Association
Maine Education Association
Maine Principals’ Association



Amherst
Aurora

Bar Harbor
Blue Full
Brooklin

Broaksvil[e

BLLcksport

Castine
Cranberry isies

Dedham
Deer Isle

Easibrook
Ellsworth
Franklin

Frenchboro
Got i I dshoro
Great Pond

I lancock
Isle au Rant

Lamoine
Lucerne-i n-Ma inc

Mariav lie

Mount Desert
Orland
Osba r n

Otis
Penobscot
Sedgwick
Sorrento

Southwest Harbor
Stoningron

Sullivan
StIrry

Svans Island
Tretnont

Trenton
Verona Island

\Valtham
\Vinrer Harbor

Hancock County
Planning Commission
a voluntary association of governments

395 State Street, Elisworrh, ME 04605
(207) 667-7131 Fax: (207) 667-2099

hcpc@hcpcme.org • www.hcpctneorg

‘I
-u

HCPC ANNUAL MEETING NOTICE

TO: HCPC Full Commission Members

FROM: Sheri Walsh, Interim Executive Direq_t

DATE: May 1, 2018

RE: HCPC 4gth Annual Meeting, May 22, 2018 @ 7:00 PM at the VFW
Hall, Washington Junction Road, 419 Main St., Ellsworth

We cordially invite you to the Hancock County Planning Commission’s (HCPC) 48
annual meeting. This is your opportunity to learn about our services and offer
suggestions on how we might serve your community. We have several items on
the agenda.

The first is a presentation by our guest speoker, John Fitzpatrick, Senior
Director, Facilities Operations, at Jackson Lab, He will discuss the
Jackson Lab operations at the new facility in Ellsworth. Feel free to
invite fellow residents to hear this presentation.

The second is a review of our accomplishments over the past year. We will also
hold the election of HCPC board members and the chair. If you are interested in
serving on the executive board, feelfree to contact me for details, as we will have
a vacancy. The fourth is approval of our annual work plan, budget, and services
policy.

To save paper, we have not included copies of the minutes, budget-work plan, and
services policy in this mailing. If you would like copies before the meeting, please
call me at 667-7131. Copies will also be available at the meeting.

We look forward to seeing you on May 221

enclosure: agenda

rRECEIvED
MAY 0 2018

THE TOWN OF

I MOUNT DESERT —-



/
/

HCIC Hancock County 395 State Street, Ellsworth ME 04605
(207) 667-7131 Fax: (207) 667-2099J) Planning Commission IKpc@l-icpcme.org • wwwhcpcrne.org

a voluntary association of governments

HCPC FULL COMMISSION ANNUAL MEETING
Amherst Tuesday, May 22, 2018

Aurora 7:00 P.M.
Bar Harbor VFW Hall, Washington Junction Road

Blue [liii
419 Maine St., EllsworthBrooklin

Brookvi1Ie

Bucksporr AGENDA
Ca srI no

(:raLtherrv Isles 1. 6:00 P.M. Social Hour and Refreshments
Dedhain
Deer Isle 2. 7:00 P.M. Call to Order (chairman)

Eastbrook
3. Roll Call, Sheri WalshEllsworth

Franklin 4. Approval of 2015 and 2017 Minutes
Eric nchboro
Coiildsboro 5. 7:05 P.M. Special Presentation: John Fitzpatrick, Senior Director, Facilities
(rear Pond Operations, Jackson Lab

I lancock

Isle an Flaur 6. 7:45 P.M. HCPC Accomplishments Over the Past Year
[_Inoine

a. Chairman’s report, (Rod Franzius);Lice rne ‘ n...\ Ii ne
b. Treasurer’s report (Raymond Jones);I aria’ 1ie

Monint Desert c. Report from our EMDC representative (Dave Milan); and
GuIanA d. Administrative report (Sheri Walsh and Anne Krieg)
Oshorn

7. Awards Presentation
Otis

a. Visionary AwardPenobscor
b. Planning and Implementation AwardSedgwick
c. Distinguished Services AwardSorrento

Southwest Harbor d. Chairman’s Award

Stcmington
8. 8:00 P.M. Presentation of the FY 18-19 Budget & Work Plan and ServicesSLillivan

Policy (Sheri Walsh)Sri rry
Swans Island 9. 8:15 P.M. Nomination and election of HCPC executive board members and

Tremont chair.
Trenton

\!erona Island 10. 8:30 P.M. Informal Discussion
Waltham

Winter Harbor 11. 8:45 P.M. Adjournment



C z -n z V
I

m 0 w C V
I z m V
I

V
I



.,çO’1 saroe
4 Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer’s Office

MEMORANDUM

HISTORY:

BOARD OF SELECThIEN
2018 Capital Projects

Bond Application Process

FROM: Kathryn A Niahar
DATE: May 21, 2018

At the May 20! 8 Annual 1own Meeting, the 1axpavers approved Articles 23, 25, and 26
authorizing the Board of Selectmen to issue a (;erieral Obligation Bond in the amount of five
million, one hundred eight thousand, four hundred and eighty—five dollars (S5, 108,485.00) for the
therein described Route 198-Phase 2 Project #3000038; Northeast Harbor Village Center Project
30t)0039 and the Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project #3000041.

)n May 14’, 21)18 bids from three banks were opened in anticipation of funding the bond
over a period of venn years:

First National Bank

Key Bank

Bar Harbor Bank

4.20” 360 day accrual basis with no prepayment premium

4.11 °‘o; 360 day accrual basis with a prepayment premium
3.42°i,; 365 day accrual basis with no prepayment premium

‘l’he statuton’ Public Notice of this action has been published in the Mount 1)esert Islander
on May 10”, 2018 as prescribed 1w Statute.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Bond award be made to Bar I larbor Bank & ‘l’rust Company in the principal amount of

55,108,485.00 at 3.42” per annum for a period of twenty years as of May 31, 2018. The resolution
and loan documents are ready for your execution in regards to that award.

1) Motion to approve the Resolution authorizing the issuance of the five million, one hundred
eight thousand, four hundred and eighty-five dollars (55,108,485.00) General Obligation
Bond to Bar Harbor Bank & Trust at 3.42% with repayment terms of twenty (20) years.

2) Execute the 2018 General Obligation Promisson’ Note:
a. Sign the 2018 General Obligation Bond document on page three of the document:

i. Town Treasurer
ii. Selectmen

lii. Town Clerk

Documents attached:
1) Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bond
2) 2018 General Obligation Bond

lf

TO:

SLBJ ECT:

fr fl’ 1-



RESOLUTIONS OF THE TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE
AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF $5,108,485

2018 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

WHEREAS, The Town of Mount Desert, Maine (the “Issuer”) is authorized to borrowmoney and issue a bond therefore; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has previously approved the Project described below and theexpenditure of funds for such Project as follows: road improvements, repairs and upgrades toRoute 198 ($500,000), Main Street in the Village of Northeast Harbor ($3,963,485) and SylvanRoad, Pine Road, Spruce Road and Tennis Club Road in the Village of Northeast Harbor($645,000) (collectively, the “Project”).

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to issue, for purposes of financing, its 2018 GeneralObligation Bond in an aggregate amount not to exceed $5,108,485 (the “Bond”) to pay for somuch of the Project as is not financed with funds on hand; and

WHEREAS, there has been submitted to the Issuer in final but undated form, the form ofa 2018 General Obligation Bond which is to be issued to Bar Harbor Bank & Trust.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it voted and resolved by the Board of Selectmen of the Issuer asfollows:

RESOLVED: The issuance, sale and delivery of the Bond are authorized for the
purpose of providing funding for the Project. The form of the Bond
attached hereto is hereby approved. The Bond shall be subject to call
and prepayment in whole or in part at any time without penalty, and
shall otherwise be in such form as evidenced in the attachment hereto.

RESOLVED: That the Bond be and hereby is sold and awarded to Bar Harbor Bank
& Trust.

RESOLVED: That the Selectmen and officers of the Issuer and each of them singly
are authorized and directed and empowered in its name and on its
behalf, to do or cause to be done all such actions and things and to
execute and deliver all certificates and other documents as may be
necessary and proper in connection with the financing for the Project,
including issuing any required bond anticipation notes, the issuance
and delivery of the Bond and in carrying out the purposes of this
Resolution.

RESOLVED: The Bond is hereby designated as a “qualified tax exempt obligation”
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

{EP.02764241-vI



RESOLVED: That the law firm of Eaton Peabody is hereby designated as Bond
Counsel for the Municipality to advise the Municipality with respect to
the issuance and sale of the Bond, and to prepare documents and
render opinions as may be necessary or convenient for that purpose;
and

RESOLVED: If any officer or official of the Municipality who has signed or sealed
the Bond(s) shall cease to be such officer or official before the Bond(s)
have been authenticated or delivered by the Municipality, such Bond(s)
nonetheless may be authenticated, issued and delivered with the same
force and effect as though the person or persons who signed or sealed
such Bond(s) had not ceased to be such officer or official; and any
such Bond(s) may be signed and sealed on behalf of the Municipality
by those persons who, at the actual date of the execution of such
Bond(s) shall be the proper officers and officials of the Municipality,
although at the nominal date of such Bond(s) such person or persons
shall not be such officer or official.

RESOLVED: These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.J

{EP-02764241-vl )
—2—



APPROVED: May 21, 2018, by the Board of Selectmen of the Issuer, at a meeting duly
noticed, convened and conducted.

A true copy, attest:

___________________________________

Claire Wool folk, Clerk

(SEAL)

{EP.02764241-vI I

—3—



‘I
S5,108,485 May3l,2018

a
-: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF MAINE

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

2018 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

—.
For value received, the Town of Mount Desert, Maine (the “Town”), promises to pay to -

Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the “Bank”) or its registered assigns the principal sum of

• FIVE MILLION ONE HUNDRED EIGHT THOUSAND
FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE DOLLARS

-

($5,108,485) S

i:..
_

-

in annual principal amounts set forth below, together with interest calculated at the rate of
•

3.42% per annum on the outstanding pnncipal balance, calculated based on actual elapsed days
-

- over a 365-day year, both pnncipal and interest being payable annually to Bar Harbor Bank &
Trust, Bar Harbor, Maine

© Date Principal -

© . JuneIS,2019 $255,42425
-.

- June 15, 2020 $255,424.25 -

June 15, 2021 5255,424 25
• June 15, 2022 5255,424.25
- June 15, 2023 $255,424.25 -

June 15, 2024 $255,42425
June 15, 2025 $255,424.25

- June 15, 2026 $255,424.25 I
June 15,2027 $255,424.25
June 15, 2028 5255.424.25

- June 15, 2029 5255.42425
June 15, 2030 5255,42425
June 15, 2031 5255,424.25

(1 June 15, 2032 S255,424.25
June 15. 2033 5255,424.25 1 4)
June 15. 2034 5255,424.25 ©

June 15. 2035 5255,424.25
June 15, 2036 5255,424.25
June 15. 2037 5255,42425
June15, 2038 S255,424.25

TOTAL: $5,108,485.00

@GQES 357 LITHO IN USA



1

.

Both pnncipal and interest vi1l be paid in lawful money of the United States of Amencaat the offices of the Bank. This secunty is subject to call for redemption, in whole, or in part,without premium, by delivery of payment to the holder or its nominee, whereupon this securityshall be satisfied to the extent of any such Payment.

This Bond is a general obligation of the Town and is being issued to finance road :‘cJi improvements, repairs and upgrades to Route 198 ($500,000), Main Strect in the Village of
- Northeast Harbor ($3,963,485) and Sylvan Road, Pine Road, Spruce Road and Tennis ClubRoad in the Village of Northeast Harbor ($645,000) (collectively, the “Project”) under theConstitution and Laws of the State of Maine authonty of Title 30-A, Section 5772 of MaineRevised Statutes, as amended, and pursuant to action taken at a town meeting by the voters ofthe Town on May 8,2018, and action taken by the Board of Selectmen of the Town at a meetingduly called and legally held on May 21, 2018.

Si
It is hereby certified that every requirement of law relating to the issue hereof has been

-- duly complied with, and that this Bond is a valid general obligation of the Town All acts,formalities and conditions essential to the validity of this Bond have been performed and
- complied with and this Bond is within every debt and other limit and regulatory authorizationprescnbed by law or by votes of the Town or its municipal officers.

This Bond has been and is hereby designated a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” of the
,— Town in accordance with Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended

This Bond is transferable only upon presentation to the Treasurer of the Town with a
— wntten assignment fully acknowledged or proved. No transfer hereof shall be effective unless4- made on the books of the Town kept by the Treasurer as transfer agent and noted thereon by theTreasurer with a record of payments as provided hereon. The Town shall have the right toprepay, without penalty or premium. all or any portion of the pnncipal amount of this Bond at
- any time prior to the maturity hereof.

ItIt is hereby certified that all acts, formalities and conditions essential to the validityhereof have been performed and complied with, and for the assignment, collection and paymentof taxes to pay the same, when due, the full faith and credit of the Town are hereby irrevocablypledged.

I: I[Tue remainder of tins page is intentionally left blank]

-w

p_pp -

- I

-

@GDES
UTHO IN USA



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town has caused this Bond to be signed in its name and
behalf by its Treasurer and countersigned by a majonty at least of the members of its Selectmen,
with the corporate seal of the Town impressed hereon and attested by the Town Clerk, all as of

day of May 2018.

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

(SEAL)

seal attested by:

Countersigned
own Treasurer

Chairman,

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

Board of Selectmen

Town Clerk

® GOES 357 LITHO IN U S A.



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER

This Bond is registered in the name of the transferee noted hereon on the books of the
Town kept by the Town Treasurer as transfer agent.

Bar Harbor
Bank & Trust

Registration
of Transfer

May31, 2018

Name of
Registered Owner
or Transferee

Date of Date to Aggregate Balance of

Interest Paid
Principal
Paid

Principal
Due

Signature of

@ SCES 357 LIThO. IN U S.A



• o .OL?Qm
.r Town ofMount Desert

21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

I Telephone 207-276-5713 Fax 207-276-5742
S www.mtdesert.ortz direciorki mtdesen.onz

To: Durlin Lunt. Town Manager
From: Tony Smith. Public Works Director
Re: Award of Crosswalk Related Work
Date: May 18, 2018

As we know, the May 2018 town meeting approved funding for two projects related to crosswalks
throughout town, We worked with CES. Inc. to prepare the scope of services described in Articles 39 and 40
of the May 201$ town meeting warrant to provide the necessary work tasks and associated costs to address
our needs.

• Article 39 was for an amount not to exceed 590.000 to be drawn from the Capital Gains Reserve
Account, #400-24202, to finance professional technical and construction services associated with
improvements to up to seven (7) pedestrian crosswalks. Of the $90,000, $5,000 was for project
bidding services. The balance of $85,000 is for construction and construction related engineering
services once the bid process is complete.

• Article 40 was for an amount not to exceed $38,000 to be drawn from the Capital Gains Reserve
Account. #400-24202. to finance I)the professional evaluation of the Town’s remaining crosswalks
relative to factors including, but not necessarily limited to, accessibility. safety. location and
effectiveness, and 2) to make recommendations for improvements to the crosswalks, and 3) to
prepare designs of the recommended improvements to the crosswalks and 4 to prepare construction
documents and to solicit competitive bids for the recommended improvements.

I recommend that we work with CES, Inc. on the crosswalk work described above using funds from the
accounts also described above and that I be authorized to execute two separate agreements with them for the
work and the not to exceed costs of $5,000 for Article 39 and $38,000 for Article 40 described above.

Thank you.

-F

MEMO

C. Claire VooIfoIk. Town Clerk
Kaihi Mahar, Treasurer



‘o’e S’OUWT
Town ofMount Desert

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
t Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5733 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesen.org directorth rntdesei.or

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project
Date: May 18. 2018

The two bids we received for the Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project (the Project) were opened as
scheduled on March 6,2018. RF Jordan and Sons, Inc. provided usa bid in the amount of $462,644; Harold
MacQuinn, Inc. was the low bidder at $372,051. As we know, the May2018 town meeting approved funding
for the Project in the amount of $645,000. Referring to the table below, you will note that there are two
different project costs shown; Total Project Cost at $522,051 and Total Revised Cost at $637,051 or, a
difference in the two ofS 115,000. This difference is related to the recommendation I make at this time to I)
install a pipe to each property from the main pipe in the Street to a point on each property beyond the edge of
pavement of the street and 2) to prepare easements per property on an as needed basis to facilitate the
construction of this pipe.

This pipe. or service lateral, could be used if a property owner in the project area decided to redirect flow
from their property from a sump pump, cellar drain or yard drain away from its current discharge onto a
section of their property or into the sanitary sewer. The former can result in a constant wet area of a property
and icing in the winter; the latter, in an ideal world, is not allowed. The decision to redirect such flow couLd
he made by the property owner or by a regulatory agency through the town. In either case, the property
owner would have a readily accessible and effective discharge point for this water.

I was originally hesitant to include this item in the overall project bid due to the higher elevation of the new
storm water system relative to existing building foundation depths. In hindsight, if a property owner is to
connect to the new storm water system and cannot do so by gravity flow, a sump pump will have to be
purchased. The depth of the new drainage system was designed to avoid potential conflicts with existing
sanitary sewer and potable water assets. The new system is at a depth that is more than acceptable and will
be insulated as needed. I have been involved with a number of successfiil projects that demonstrated these
same characteristics. In summary:

Town Meeting 2018 Article 26: Construction Phase Project Costs
A Construction Bid Price - Flarold MacQuinn, Inc. S372.051
B Construction Administration and Inspection 75,000
C Project Contingency 75,000
D Total Project Cost $522,051
E Extra: Storm drain laterals per building lot 85,000
F Extra: Legal - Easement preparation per lot as needed 30,000
C Total Revised Cost $637,051
H Balance of Approved Funding Remaining $7,949

S

Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project[FS/5- 18-18 Page I



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 01662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.onz director(à midcsen.org

Based on this information, I make the following recommendations and requests:

1. All hinds described below will be drawn from a bond to be obtained by the town as authorized by the May
2018 town meeting.

2. Construction of the project be awarded to Harold MacQuinn, Inc. for the amount of $372,051 plus the
additional work at a cost ofSl 15.000 for a total construction cost ofS487,051 and that I be authorized to
expend these funds and to execute the project agreement with them.

3. 1 be authorized to expend project funds in the amount of $75,000 as shown above for costs associated with
professional technical services for Construction Administration and Inspection services and to execute any
and all documents with CES, Inc. as our consultant for the project to provide said services required to
achieve the intent of the project.

4. As has been our past practice on town construction projects, based on myjudgement on a case-by-case
basis, I be authorized to expend project funds in the amount of $75,000 as shown above for costs associated
with unforeseen conditions identified during construction of the project that must be addressed to achieve the
intent of the project.

The totaL cost olitems 1 -3 above equals 5637,051 as shown in the table on page 1 in Row G.

Thank you.

C: Clafre \Voolfolk. Town Clerk; Kathi Mahar. Treasurer

Tt_ —

Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project/TS/5-1 8-18 Page 2



,çc? !AOUSTDe Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 03662-0218
Telephone 207-276-5713 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directnr mtdesert.ortt

MEMO

Durlin Lunt. Town Manager
Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project
May 18. 2018

As we know, the May2018 town meeting approved the funding for the referenced
funding that was approved was $3,963,900 which is broken down as follows

project. The amount of

Town Meeting 2018 Article 25: Construction Related Project Costs
Construction Bid Price - RF Jordan $2,193,900
Underground Utilities: Emera, Consolidated Communications, Spectrum 975,000
Total Construction Costs 3,168,900
Construction Administration and Inspection 320,000
Project Contingency 474,585
l’otal Project Cost $3,963,900

Based on this information, I make the following recommendations and requests:

I. All funds described below will he drawn from a bond to be obtained by the town as authorized by the May
2018 town meeting.
2. Construction of the project be awarded to RF Jordan and Sons, Inc. of Ellsworth, Maine for the amount of
$2,193,900 and that I be authorized to expend these funds and to execute the project agreement with them.
3. I be authorized to expend project hinds in the amount of $975,000 as shown above for costs associated
with burying the electric, telephone and cable wires by the utility companies of Emera, Consolidated
Communications and Spectrum, respectively, and to execute any and all documents with these utility
companies required to achieve the intent of the project.
4. I be authorized to expend project funds in the amount of $320,000 as shown above for costs associated
with professional technical services for Construction Administration and Inspection sen-ices and to execute
any and all documents with CES. Inc. as our lead consultant for the project with two subconsuhants being
Richardson Associates for architecture and Hewett & Whitney for electrical engineering to provide said
sen-ices required to achieve the intent of the project.
5. As has been our past practice on town construction projects, based on my judgement on a case-by-case
basis, I be authorized to expend project hinds not to exceed the amount of $474.585 as shown above for costs
associated with unforeseen conditions identified during construction of the project that must be addressed to
achieve the intent of the project.

Thank you.

74 --

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

C: CIair Woolfolk. Town Clerk-S, Kaihi Mahar, Treasurer



MEMO

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesen.org directorä midesert.org

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Summit Road Design Project
May 18, 2018

As we know and as presented as Article 41, the May2018 town meeting approved an amount not to exceed
$10,000 from the Capital Gains Reserve Account, #400-24202. to finance the evaluation and design of
improvements to a portion of Summit Road in Northeast Harbor located between Main Street and its
intersection with Church Road. Improvements to be considered include, but are not necessarily limited to,
the traveled way, sanitary sewer lines, storm water management and sidewalks. We will make the same offer
to the Mount Desert Water District to participate with us in the project relative to their assets in the street that
we made to them when we made similar improvements to our infrastructure in the other half of Summit
Road. They replaced their assets at that lime,

Based on this, I recommend:

• we award the design work to CES, Inc. for the
Reserve Account. #400-24202 for the services

• to authorize me to execute an agreement with

Thank you.

amount of S40,000 to be drawn from the Capital Gains
described above and further.

them necessary to accomplish the project.

t

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

C: CIair. \\oolfolk. Town Clcrk; Kachi Maliar. Trcasurcr



From: Tony Smith
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 7:50 AM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk; Jennifer McWain; Elizabeth Veo
Subject: MPJ with DOT

As we know, we have been approved by DOT for a second MPI — Municipal Partnership Initiative - with them; town
meeting also approved our involvement and 50%-50% cost share amount of $500,000. This amount will be included in
the bond we are seeking that also includes the Main Street and Sylvan drainage projects. This MPI will start where the
current one stops on Route 198 and end at or near its intersection with Route 233/Eagle Lake Road, I request
authorization to execute the agreement with DOT for this MPI. Please include this brief e-mail in the 805 packet.

Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
Fax. 207-276-5742
director(ämtdesertorg
God Bless America

1



z m 0 C ‘a
n z m ‘a
n



Town Clerk

From: Durlin Lunt
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:48 AM
To: James Willis; ‘kedgecomb@mdpolice.org
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: FW: Northeast Harbor Ambulance Road Race

From: Basil Mahaney [mailto:basilmahanev1hotmaiI.comj
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Scamp; Jessica St. Amand
Subject: Northeast Harbor Ambulance Road Race

Durlin,

The Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service is requesting Board of Selectman approval to close Sergeant Drive
for a short period during the annual Northeast Harbor Road Race and Fun Walk. This is event is sponsored by
the ambulance service and is scheduled to be held the morning of Saturday, August 25th, 2018.

The starting point for the race is on Sargeant Drive near the public works garage and the finish line is on Main
Street in front of the old fire house. This closure will help to avoid potential traffic problems during the event
and will close Sargeant Drive to all traffic except local and emergency vehicles from 9:00 AM to 10:30 AM.

There viIl be volunleers stationed at intersections along the race route to help direct traffic away from Sargeant
Drive and to answer any questions drivers might have. People going to homes along the race route and the
golfer will be allowed to proceed with caution.

Thank you.
Basil Mahaney
Service Chief

Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service

1



T0 N OF M0L:NT I)FSERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT AI’PLICATION

App! ica Lion Fee — S 10.00
NOTE — Applicaions arc due 64) das prior for major cients and

30 d ni s prior ((I e% en I for ni in or ci en Is.

PERMIT : I) VI [01 1 VENT: - ink

DAT [. WPI CA] ION RICIIVEI):

l’UBL.I(’ SPACI REQI Jt.S [LI): Please check. Northeast Harbor Marina Green X
Seal I larhor Village (Trecil —— SutansIn Park — Otter (reek Plagronnd

_________

Hall Quarry Park Pont! s End

________

IYPI (fl I VINT MINOR (SI ‘UItt URIHI(SINIIONS, —

APPLI( \N I: \itTum Desci (‘Ilaniber ,tConimcice________

(Printj I Signature)
MATTING ADDRESS: - O_Box 675 Norilicact I arbor. (14662

PT TONE: 207—276—50(0

________________ _____________

I (Ionic I1i TIC,S ) 4 ccl ii larj

1)111 R (ON [Al INFO: directoi unioLInIulescrtch.Ilnber ore
(EflLtiI) I jt’)

AOL NI: lent Reese

Print) I Signatuire)
At N I ‘MAIlING ADDRESS: IH ) fins 675 Northeast Harbor. 01662

‘I It INL:

____________

207—SI 2-6695
.\ieitt liottie) Agem bitsiiieas) ( ent cellular)

(III ll-R CON I AC I 1>11 0: —-
I \geni Ia\)

\\ hat is the ta\ tatns ol the ipplicatit (.Nc’n—pIoIii) — honpnim_z_ —

Hoc— the applicant propo—c ‘.bat ani1lified soan:l he used br event? Yes N — No
e—_ iticlude description:

Sneakers br hand.

5 F RLQI LS I I: I) (. l;q i/u tiiil. th mthü S)Icu’ 7’c Po/ict. //IL/I CV/’lLii/ it/ui? (V/I? it III?? to cL ii

[he Mount Desert Chamber of Icitinlefte. in parneiship with ‘Village Health and Wellness. would

like to otter a Summer Artisan Market on the I arbor Marina Green from 4—pm. Set up and tear donn

ill occur lbr 2 hours hetbre and after the eent. A Ike hand \\ill also pla to entertain shoppers and

I 0 at tract people to the M irket.

\pprni ed thic

________

day 1)1

________________________

. 2ü_, In a majority i>1 the Board iii Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Event Application ann
Public Spaces Use Poticy
Approved by the Board or Selectmen August 17.2015



TOWN OF %IOUNT I)FSFRT
PUBLIC SPACF SPEC lAl. F.VFT APPLICATION

Application Fee — 510.00
O1’F — Applications are due 60 tla;s prior for fliajor nenis and

30 d aS p nor to ei CIII for in in or C% i. n ts.

P1 RMI[ 4: VAiL OF rvI:NTA2.oH&23

[)A II APP! [41 ION RIC[.lVl 1)0 - 9 —

PUBLIC SI’A(I RLQULS lED: Please check: Northeast I I.trhar Marina Green X
Seal I larl’or Viflage Green Siiiiissi’y Park — C )lter (reek Pla)gIo’_tr1d

___________

Lii I çtrirn Purl —— Ponds I iid
-

—‘ —4

FYPL or vI:Nr-(1AJj R MINOR si I ‘ui K TU Iii ilNiION z

.Al’l’l I(AN \Iiioi Deseil Cliamher nICommeite

/

(Print) ( Signatut e)
liNt, A i)I)RLSS: PD Bo\ 65 Nortlicasi I larhor. 04662

___________

P1 I( )\I .: 207—276—504))

_________

C BiNiries—’) (cellular)
( ) II HR C ON I AC I INFO: diiectii a notinidesertehainberoru

(Imail)
A(iINi: Ioiiikeeve

_____

2C_’c ——

I Print) ( Sienaitire)
4Cr N MAlI INC 41)1 WI 55: p( ) flo. 675 Northeast 1-larhor. 01662

IC INL: 207-S I 2-(i605
( \gent hole ) gent I ‘iicss I C \en’.el War)

0! III R (ONIA( I I-NI 0: dircctorownnLnLaJ,enuhiiiilwrou
\1LIIt Chili! \gcnl ihs i

Ihe tax tittus ifliie iicmt NtIil_l1rtut) Non—prola

Does the applicant propose thaI ainplihed sound he used lór event! Yes X No
Ii ‘yes. mci tide description:

______-

—-_____ -

S I R 1)1 1 S I LU i :U;/’IILutiI. ‘LI/Li! the P/Lb/IL .SPL/LL I se P’’/ILi, t/IL’fl CX/’IUIt? ii lUll tiff ii U/?! 1’, dii)

sui the hlou ur scieen and suiinds stem. sse soulcI like to continue shossinu 1)05 es at the Green
Moie ‘ilI coninienee at stink’o.;: and run until done. I he killuwing niuvies ssill he shown: AoL 2 —

The licredihies: Ate 9— A \VriIlkte in fine. Auc 16— Lark Man: Auc 23 — Star Wars: lite last JeW

Apprned this

_________

day of 1 2(L, hi a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 oilS
Pub[rr Space Speci& Event Applccation and
PubU’ Spaces Use Potcy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen AuguJ 17. 2015



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERA11ONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
5 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUORMAINE.Gu’i

NI .\V application: E Yes D No
I’141”i NI I It [NSF EXPIRES______________________________

i;’DIC A IF TYPE (IF PRIVILEGE: MAI 1 VINi H. SPTRI 1’U’iUS
-

IN I)I(’Aii I Y 11 C H’ [KU NSF:

RES A! ‘RAN I Class I,II,III,IV) RLS VAI.JR\N I H ‘NUF (Class XI) CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

H’l’L (Class I.II.IILIV) 1101FF. I OOJ (IIH ((NA! (Class I—A) BED& BREAKFAST(Class \‘

CLI B s oCalerir.g (Class V) CUB ‘Wi (All ldi ((lass I) GOLF COURSE (Class I.II.Ill.’

WI RN (t’htsslV) QUAI Ill fit. AU LIt OIlIER:

REF[,RH) PM:l, 3 L()I [IF S(HE)ULF

ALL QUESTIONS Ml!t 1 1W ANSWERFI’ IN FULL
I orplraIio;1 Nanie: i3ustiies.. Naitie ‘fl/BA)

gy1aur:cnt
It ANT(S) (Sole Propriekj. F)( (B. Insital I ocatit n:

&nR $eAHi’

_______________

4-/(15o1 44,çprt N”
BOIL

rL(k S;
Zip

LldrC : Nla:Ii j’. Address

(Q fl . .___ -
H I.’.’ State L1i( 1e ( 1 l’vn State ZipCi

z’ .k________

__

flu N,imlie, Fax Nnnih Business leleplione Number Fax Number

o7%923L

___ _____

I_I, I’ S-Iier( crlilicate it:

‘rSiLN lax:

rail sIdress: p(4q. qdÜ. 6t%r Elmer) Heh:’tJ j JJ
;tise Prmt

_______________&

‘W’n’) ..
_ ‘°Z__________

____

H asiness is NI\’ or under new ownership, indicate siarIiii

lZjtesied inspection ‘Jate: - tJ4 P-es Our

Ifpreniise isa! Lw! or Bed & Breakfast, indicale ntii,rer killS jut I,I’Ie tar transient guests:

‘t itt aniount ot gross income from pcriod ot list Ii tn s s J4 I OOD S 3/€J_LOLIQUOR s /S b’<fl
Is arplcaii{ a :‘rnoration, limited liability compan or l0fl’ i parnlcr tip? YES U NO

Ii Yc, pkise complete the Corporate Infonuation rejuired fir I1os: ‘ss I nhlties who are licensees.

Li, von on n or have any interest in any another Mowe I iqiinr I ;Ils,i j Yes No

ii e , nte:ise list I icense Number, Name, and physical l;caiion I ii: ‘tliei Maine I iquor Licenses.

- . — . — se an iddainal sheet(s) if necessary.)
Name ni Business \ 4/4

Cils /loiui

On Premise Rev. I 0—2(117



permit Jancing or entertainment on the liceii ud jirc1lj.s. y No

liii c; tp_çi_

,fl

1 ti; I cr I - tt ho cinployed. give name: A1 — -

7. R::ns recorik lie located at: -

- 71 otft.-c Cree[c ‘r e2t7 4ee IIIE C
:re af)pilcalv(s) citizens of the United Si ilc \) /

i’: ‘ica r:sidents of the State of\hai: N ‘- \I) E.

‘1 name. due of bath. and place of birth or aH .tp;cilui. iii na;zers. and bar managers. Give maiden name, if mat ft.
I iso a separate sheet of’ paper if’ necessary.

- Name in Full (Print CleaHy) DOB Place of Birth
,LY1trI3

__ ____

a ‘1_n1-b* fl---. * l - —-

ReNidelic adclNss on all of the abo’.or pie’. nuN 5 c.- & state

____________________— _______

£/knr JFMf&scrt
V,Mb’con ft2c?r+14

____ __________

Ii ha ‘etp1hcaiil(s) or manager ever been L(’II\ il I iii. \ n!inioii o the a’.’.. olher then minor traffic v;lati’n—
iti!i\ ‘flite nithe United States? YES U

____________

tic ‘utUojivictitin:

_____________________
____________

i’ctl i(i;1

“tiN. ne uddilion:il sheet(s) ifnecessarv

.1k’. l:t’.’. clfliceiulent official benefit liiaciii’ .. itI.’ ui. ‘tl’ i inliiecUv in your license, if issued?
Ni If Yes.giveiianie:

-
——

______

——

_____

i3 lia.,n.’.e appliciifl(c) formerly held a Maui.’ l:LlL:cr ict’:ie: N ‘ Nt)

1. D.sdt apilicatu(s) own the premises? Yes/ .-. II \o i’.u’ 1k!! IC and address ofowner:

in Oct-Il the premises to be licensed i’.hi I’i e,Ii,,c h’;ig :1111 Reqttirvd)

s /FcAeft // fl oe r, OIec- ty
6 )eNd aliplicu(s) have all the necessary 3emils IcH’r:d li lie Slate [)epartc;ient of Human Services?

YlS No Applied for: ——

is the llistaih2e from the premises to the NF:AR ES! :,oheol. ciiool donn!tory. church, chapel or parish house.
‘or the main entrance oithe premises a i.. Ii elluice 01110 school. school dormitory. church, chap.

I use Ii’. the ordinary course of’ trasel” 3 Mc1e - - -—

____________________

\vhiclt ‘I toe aHne is nearest’?

II icy au ‘cLeived any assistance flnanciall ti athc’v. —ccii’c :iJnl’ aiiy mortgages) from any source other than tota

fin lie Lslfljf shment of your business’! ‘t -./ ‘-‘i I

fY S. gi’.erh±ttihs: SAJc1 rtkroc bcact\ -

a

)ii Penilso Hey 111—2117



lic )n:isioIl of Liquor Licensing & Entbrcemen i hereby tiiiioriicd to obtain and examine all books, records and ti mc

t1114 ‘.rlnning in the business, for which this liquor I icense requested. and also such books, records and returns durin,

er iii inch am liquor license is in effect.

\flJ i:,;’’ I timiderstand that false statements made on tliH turin iie litimlisliable b3 law. Knowingly supplying false mb

R Oil h;s torn is a Class D offense Linder the (‘riiiiiii C L. nutit ijhle by confinement of up to one year or b\ iunii;r:

mt N up to S2JiOt) or both.”

Dacd a:: C fytt

___

opj I 20L_
icn/CiI . Staic I 1:1k

Please sitmi 04 blue ink &L&____
si.mmLofp2heanto Corate OlTmcer(si Signature of Applicant orCorporate Oflicer(s)

— I

.Eera-q , —
. Jj%//con 1i*i_

Pr n I N ame Print Name

ii H)! IF

H. :Fr: immiust he included on all applications)

I sj;rautis. Vinous and Malt
Cl SS I: Airlines; Civic Auditorini . C ltp. , Ri,L i; ,;ni:.: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
C’ar; Gel Clubs: I lotels: Indoor Ice SkatinL’ ‘I b.: uIot I einis C lobs; Vessels: Qualified Caterers:
(YE 13.

(lass l: Spr:luotis, Vinous and Malt. Optio:ia I oh! (tILl (ink S .00.!
(‘LASS I—A: Hotels only that do not Ner\e IItcl’ iie;iR a

(h;s Ii Spiriruous Only S 550au
CLASS II: Airlines: Civic Auditoritnits: CIa s. \ <.tiiIr.tlits: Clubs with catering privileges: Dining
tars: ( iolfCluhs: I lords: Indoor icc Sk,iIin C Hi’s: liiiooi leinis Clubs; and Vessels.

CLi—s 111 \intais Only S
C I .AS Ill: Airlines: Civic Audtti ‘r’um: C lw Resi;ttraiìts Clubs with catering privileges:

Diiii’ig Cars; Golf Clubs: Hotels: lli.i,tii let :‘Lin. C InN;: Indoor Tennis Clubs: Restaurants:
\7csels: Pool Halls; and Bed and l3rc.kiist.

(lass R Malt l.iquor Only S 111)0

(‘LAsS IV: Airlines; Ciic Atidito;itnis: ( ‘i1 Rkitr:ints: Clubs with catering privileges:
[)ining I ars; Golf Clubs; Hotels: InjIr Ic: aiiir C imb.: Indoor Tennis Clubs: Restaurants:
1 avcrrs: Pool Halls; and Bed and Hrcah?a.ts.

las ‘ Spirtuous. Vinous and Malt (Clubs without C itci au. HId & Hrcaklhsts) S 495tiI

C LASS ‘: Clubs without caterinu privileges

lass X Spirttioti;. Vinous and Malt — CIas ;\ I ouih’C 52.2000

CLASS N: Class A Lounge

C ‘Ias.s Xl Spirituous. Vinous and Malt — Restaurant I oiinu.e S I .50(iM’ I

CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OIL,

U.NOIU,.\NIZF 1) TERRITORIES $10.00 tiling lee shall be pail durectls to County Treasurer. All applicants in

i eed icrntories shall submit along with their p1 ica tiomi n ide nec of payment to the County’ Treasurer.



t
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT
LICENSING DIVISION

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
ON-PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your licensed premise and the areas that consumption and
storage of liquor is allowed, The Bureau of Liquor Enforcement is requiring all applicants to
submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to
label the areas of your diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining
rooms, lounges, function rooms, decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the
Bureau for liquor consumption.

N’cc

.7

OFFICES LOCATED AT: -397-WATER STREE 1 GAiVINER, MAINE 04345

(207) 624-8745 (Voice) (207) 624-4478 (TDD) (207) 624-8767 (Fax)



Town ofMount Desert
4 Durirn E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
I Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

I
j\I i It Telephone 207-276-5531 Fa 207-276-3232

Web Address nnv.mtdesen.onz
manauera midesert.or

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: May 11, 2018

Subject: Transfer of Fund5

I am requesting that $6,000 be transferred from Community Development line 1770100-54540

Community Development Consultant Other to Community Development Line 1770100-54970

Community Development Director Mount Desert. If approved there would be a balance of $23,205

remaining in the Consultant Other Account.

The reason for this request is to allow for anticipated work by the Community Development Consultant

during the months of May and June 2018 to occur. The Consulting Services Agreement with Consultant
Jacqueline Hewett dated July 1, 2017 sets compensation at a rate of $73.00 per hour with a total cap of

fees paid for services at $30,000 for one year unless waived by a majority vote of the Board of

Selectmen. The Consultant Director is normally not active during the months of January through March

but this year with the preparation work on the Main Street project being front and center the cap was

met much earlier than in past years

The motion should read: To transfer $6,000 from Community Development line 1770-100 Community
Consultant Other to Community Development Line 1770100-54970 Community Development Director
Mount Desert and to set the fees for Consulting Services for the year beginning July 1,2017 and ending

June 302018 to be capped at $36,000 paid at the rate of$73.00 per hour



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 05/21/18

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1869 05/21/18 $ 387,818.79

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1867 05/09/18 $ 5,819.45
AP1868 05/16/18 $ 2,078.25

Town Payroll PR1825 05/18/18 $ 94,937.36

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices n/a

(John DOES NOT need to abstain)

School Payroll 22 05/11/18 $ 71,961.93

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 562,615.78

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx052118


